g GRgs&

A =
Gresham-Barlow @ School District

O

EEEEEEEEEEEE

RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Regular Board Meeting / Business

AGENDA

July 9, 2015




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.

II.

I1I.

Iv.

VL

VIL

BOARD OF EDUCATION
July 9, 2015

Regular Board Meeting / Business — 7:00 p.m.

Public Safety and Schools Building
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Matt O’Connell, Chair
Carla Piluso, Vice-Chair
Sharon Garner, Director
John Hartsock, Director
Kris Howatt, Director

Kathy Ruthruff, Director
Kent Zook, Director

Jim Schlachter, Superintendent
Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer

COMMUNICATION FROM THE AUDIENCE

Time has been set aside later on the agenda for Citizens’ Requests of the Board. If
anyone in the audience wishes to address the board this evening, there are yellow
“Citizens” Requests of the Board” forms on the table in the back of the room; please
complete a form and give it to our board secretary, Ms. Cook.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed below are matters considered by the board to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a
member of the board or persons in the audience requests specific items be removed
from the consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda.

1. Minutes from Budget Hearing June 4, 2015
Minutes from Regular Business Meeting June 4, 2015
2. Financial Report
3. Personnel Changes
PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS
4. Kaylee Ree: First Team All State 6A Softball Team, Sam Barlow HS Hiu

FOUNDATION REPORT




Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business

July 9, 2015
Page 2
VIII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
IX. RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)
X. COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS
This portion of the board meeting agenda has been provided for the presentation of
advisory committee minutes. No action or discussion is required by the board;
however, there may be occasional reports or discussion regarding work being
completed by the committee(s).
6. District Advisory Council (DAC) Vadnais
7. Bond Planning Committee Schofield
8. MESD Budget Committee Schlachter
XI. BOARD REPORTS
XII. CABINET REPORTS
XIII. ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS
e  Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA) (2 Minutes)
e Oregon School Employees Association (OSEA) (2 Minutes)
XIV. CITIZENS' REQUESTS OF BOARD (3 Minutes per Guest / 15 Minutes Total)
XV. INFORMATION /DISCUSSION ITEMS
9. Metro Policy Advisory Committee (MPAC) Representation O’Connell
10. Gresham-Barlow Turf Field Fundraiser Schlachter
XVI. RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)
XVII. ACTION ITEMS
First Reading
11. Results of May 19, 2015, Board Member Election Schlachter
12. Oaths of Office and Certificates of Election Piluso
13. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair Piluso
14. Annual Procedural Business / Designations Resolutions Schlachter
15. 2020 Vision Statements Schlachter

Second Reading

16. Date, Time and Place of 2015-16 Board Meetings Schlachter



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business
July 9, 2015

Page 3

XVIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

July 14, 2015 Bond Planning Committee 5:30 p.m.
North Gresham Elementary School

Aug. 11, 2015 Bond Planning Committee 5:30 p.m.
Location TBD

Aug. 20, 2015: Board Summer Social - 5 p.m. - 7 p.m.
Paesano Club Cedarville Park
Gresham, OR

Aug. 21, 2015: Board Planning Session - 8 a.m. - 4 p.m.
Center for Advanced Learning (CAL)

Sept. 2, 2015: Convocation —7:30 — 10:30 a.m.
Sam Barlow High School
Sept. 3, 2015: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.

Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

XIX. ADJOURNMENT

Note: The board may, by majority vote, take action on items listed under first reading or information.

JS:1¢:7/3/15:7:58 PM



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.
Minutes of Budget Hearing

June 4, 2015

The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education conducted a budget hearing on
Thursday, June 4, 2015, in the council chambers of the Public Safety and Schools building,
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, Oregon.

The meeting was called to order at 6:45 p.m. by the chair, Matt O’Connell. Other board
members in attendance were Sharon Garner, Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, Kent Zook,

Carla Piluso, and Dan Chriestenson.

The following members of the superintendent’s cabinet were present:

Jim Schlachter Superintendent
Mike Schofield Chief Financial Officer
Randy Bryant Executive Director of Human Resources
Linda Okazaki Director of Elementary Education
Tim Drilling Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability
Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services
Athena Vadnais Director of Communications and Community Engagement

Cabinet members absent: James Hiu, deputy superintendent of secondary education and
operations, and Teresa Ketelsen, deputy superintendent of teaching and learning.

Mike Schofield explained that the purpose of the budget hearing was to receive public
testimony and respond to questions concerning the budget and fiscal policy decisions reflected
in the budget.

Chair O’Connell opened the meeting for public testimony. There was no public present for

comment; therefore, the hearing was closed and the meeting was adjourned at 6:48 p.m.
A regular meeting of the board followed at 7:00 p.m.

Submitted by:

Linda J. Cook
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and
Board of Directors

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 4, 2015



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business

June 4, 2015

The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education met in regular session on Thursday,
June 4, 2015, in the council chambers of the Public Safety and Schools building, 1331 NW
Eastman Parkway, Gresham, Oregon. A budget hearing preceded the regular meeting at
6:45 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 7 p.m. by the chair, Matt O’Connell. Other board members
in attendance were Sharon Garner, Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, Kent Zook, Carla Piluso, and

Dan Chriestenson.

The following members of the superintendent’s cabinet were present:

Jim Schlachter Superintendent
Mike Schofield Chief Financial Officer
Randy Bryant Executive Director of Human Resources
Linda Okazaki Director of Elementary Education
Tim Drilling Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability
Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services
Athena Vadnais Director of Communications and Community Engagement

Cabinet members absent: James Hiu, deputy superintendent of secondary education and
operations, and Teresa Ketelsen, deputy superintendent of teaching and learning.

Dan Chriestenson led board members, administrators and all those present in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

MOTION 82 MEETING AGENDA (7:02 p.m.)

Chair O’Connell announced that item 29, Results of the May 19, 2015, Board
Member Election, has been removed from the agenda because the certified
abstracts have not been received from the election office. Acceptance of the
results will be considered at a subsequent meeting.

Chair O’Connell also announced that item 30, Center for Advanced Learning
(CAL) Charter Renewal, has been moved up on the agenda to become item 20a,
because the CAL director was in the audience to report to the board on this topic.

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously
to approve the meeting agenda as modified.

MOTION 83 CONSENT AGENDA (7:04 p.m.)

The following items were included on the consent agenda:

1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting May 7, 2015
Minutes from Special Board Meeting May 14, 2015
Minutes from Budget Committee Meeting May 26, 2015

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 4, 2015



Financial Report

Personnel Changes

Superintendent’s Employment Agreement

Mutual Aid Omnibus Agreement w/MESD

Nutrition Services: Food Services Contract Award

Nutrition Services: Food Services Intergovernmental Agreement with MESD
Nutrition Services: Summer Food Service Program

PN LN

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously
to approve the consent agenda as presented.

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS (7:05 p.m.)

Stadium Visioning: Sam Barlow and Gresham High School: Mike Schofield,
Terry Taylor, the district’s director of facilities, and Richard Higgins of BLRB
Architects presented information regarding the stadium visioning processes that
took place at Sam Barlow High School and Gresham High School. (A copy of
their slide presentation has been filed with these minutes.) The primary goal of
the project was to engage community and staff from both high schools to create a
vision comparable to OSAA 6A high schools. The information will also be
shared with the Bond Measure Planning Committee.

Track and Field: Sam Barlow High School: The board honored the Sam Barlow
High School Girls Track and Field squad for winning the Team State Title.

Track and Field: Gresham High School: The board recognized Caleb Dalzell, a
Gresham High School senior who won first place in the Boys Discus.

Acting Awards: Gresham High School: School board members recognized
award winning thespians from Gresham High School who competed in the State
Action Acting Competition in April. (Refer to the agenda packet for details.)

Acting Award: Sam Barlow High School: Ellie Leach from Sam Barlow High
School was recognized for being a first place winner at the State Acting
Competition in April for her Solo Acting monologues.

Music Instrument Solo: Sam Barlow High School: The school board honored
Brady Jacobson, a Sam Barlow High School senior who placed first in the low
saxophone category at the OSAA State Solo Contest.

Speech Award: Sam Barlow High School: Meghan Espinoza, a Sam Barlow
High School senior, was recognized for placing 1* in Dramatic Interpretation at
the State Speech Tournament.

Champion Special “Olympic” Team: Sam Barlow High School: The board
honored students from Sam Barlow High School who were named grand
champions at the Gary Walls Meet of Champions.

Dan Chriestenson’s Service as a School Board Member: The board honored
Dan Chriestenson for his six years of service on the Gresham-Barlow School
District Board of Directors. Director Chriestenson’s term will expire on
June 30, 2015. He decided he would not submit his name for re-election, but
would instead “retire” from the board at the end of the school year. Director

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 4, 2015



Chriestenson was presented with a commemorative plaque in honor of his years
of service to the district’s students, schools, and community, and he received a
lifetime pass to attend district activities.

GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT (8:07 p.m.)

Foundation reports are typically presented every-other-month. Accordingly,
there was no Foundation report this month; however, Athena Vadnais
announced the following:

* On May 28, the Foundation awarded $20,000 in Innovation Grants to
district educators.

e The annual “Scramble for Students” golf tournament will be held at
The Resort at the Mountain on September 22, 2015.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (8:08 p.m.)

Superintendent Schlachter shared that state funding for K-12 education for the
2015-17 biennium is getting closer to what’s required to avoid budget cuts. The
district needs a statewide funding level of $7.5 billion to maintain its current
program and fund some additions such as English Language Arts curriculum for
middle and high schools, and a mentor program for new teachers.

Mr. Schlachter expressed concern regarding HB 2544. This bill would render
expedited bargaining useless. He is hopeful the bill will be defeated or amended
in a manner that negates the provision for binding arbitration.

Superintendent Schlachter shared that planning for the next school bond is
underway. A Bond Measure Planning Committee met at East Gresham
Elementary School recently to begin its work. The committee is made up of
students, staff, parents, and community leaders. They are an advisory committee
to the board.

Superintendent Schlachter expressed his appreciation to Tim Drilling and
Linda Okazaki for their service to the district. Mr. Drilling is retiring after a long
career in education. Ms. Okazaki came out of retirement to serve as elementary
education director for one year.

Superintendent Schlachter also thanked Dan Chriestenson for his service on the
school board. After serving on the board for six years, Director Chriestenson
decided that he would not run for re-election.

RECESS/RECONVENE (7:47 p.m.)

The board meeting was recessed at 7:47 p.m. and reconvened at 8:07 p.m. Cake
and punched were served in honor of Director Chriestenson’s service.

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS (8:07 p.m.)

District Advisory Council (DAC): Athena Vadnais and Carla Piluso reported on
the May 20, 2015, DAC meeting and end-of-year barbeque held at East Gresham
Elementary School.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 4, 2015



Audit Involvement Committee: Mike Schofield provided a brief overview
regarding work of the Audit Involvement Committee and noted that minutes of
the May 7, 2015, meeting were included in the agenda packet.

BOARD REPORTS (8:21 p.m.)

Board members summarized various meetings and other activities they
participated in during the month.

CABINET REPORTS (8:33 p.m.)

Athena Vadnais presented copies of the district’s spring/summer community
newsletter. (A copy has been filed with these minutes.)

ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS (8:35 p.m.)

Nancy Anderson, a teacher at Dexter McCarty Middle School, reported on behalf
of the Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA).

Megan Sternberg, an educational assistant at Sam Barlow High School, reported
on behalf of Oregon School Education Association (OSEA) Chapter 8 employees.

CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF THE BOARD (8:41 p.m.)

Matthew Lee of Boring, Oregon, chair for the Lewis and Clark Montessori
Charter School, provided an update on the school’s financial status.

MOTION 84 CENTER FOR ADVANCED LEARNING (CAL) CHARTER RENEWAL
(8:44 p.m.)

Carol Egan, director for the Center for Advanced Learning (CAL), commented
on some of the school’s accomplishments and ideas for future considerations.
Following her remarks, it was moved by Dan Chriestenson, seconded by
Kathy Ruthruff and carried unanimously to renew the Center for Advanced
Learning charter agreement for a period of five years, until June 30, 2020.

GRESHAM HIGH SCHOOL TURF AND TRACK UPDATE (8:49 p.m.)

The administration provided an update regarding the schedule, budget, and
fundraising for the Gresham High Turf and Track Project.

District administrators and school leaders from Gresham High School and
Sam Barlow High School are fundraising to help pay for replacement turf for
both schools as well as stadium enhancements.

The GHS turf field reached the end of is useful life at the end of the 2014-15
school year and is being replaced for safety reasons. The SBHS turf field will
need to be replaced in 2020.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 4, 2015



MOTION 85

MOTION 86

MOTION 87

MOTION 88

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 4, 2015

DISTRICT CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP) UPDATE (9:05 p.m.)

Tim Drilling summarized the process used to create the district’'s Continuous
Improvement Plan (CIP). All districts in Oregon are required to submit a CIP
every three years to the Oregon Department of Education.

LEWIS & CLARK MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL UPDATE  (9:09 p.m.)

Mike Schofield and Tim Drilling reported that the Lewis and Clark Montessori
Charter School has cleared its overdue liabilities. They have agreed to meet
monthly with district administration to review financial reports, and to maintain
a positive financial position. These expectations were set by the Gresham-Barlow
school board at its May 7, 2015, meeting.

RECESS/RECONVENE (9:12 p.m.)

The board meeting was recessed at 9:12 p.m. and reconvened at 9:17 p.m.

ADOPT BUDGET, MAKE APPROPRIATIONS AND IMPOSE TAXES
(9:17 p.m.)

Mike Schofield provided opening comments regarding the budget process and
the three resolutions provided to adopt the 2015-2016 budget, make
appropriations and impose taxes, as follows:

ADOPT BUDGET

It was moved by Kathy Ruthruff, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried
unanimously to ratify Resolution 1516-01 to adopt the budget for the 2015-2016
fiscal year in the total amount of $147,245,594 now on file at the district’s
administrative business office.

MAKE APPROPRIATIONS

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously
to ratify Resolution 1516-02 to appropriate funds in the amount and purposes as
outlined in the resolution for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015.

IMPOSE TAXES

It was moved by Kathy Ruthruff, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried
unanimously to ratify Resolution 1516-03 to impose the taxes provided for the
adopted budget at the Permanent Rate of $4.5268 per $1,000 of assessed value for
General Fund operations. And, move to impose taxes in the amount of
$6,196,872 for bonded debt; making these taxes hereby imposed and categorized
for the tax year 2015-2016 upon the assessed value of all taxable property within
the district.

BUDGET COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT PROCESS (9:20 p.m.)

It was moved by Dan Chriestenson, seconded by Sharon Garner and carried
unanimously to declare Positions 6 and 7 on the Gresham-Barlow School District
Budget Committee as vacant, and approve the appointment process as outlined.



In the discussion that followed, it was noted that all board members would like
to see copies of all applications that are received. There was also a suggestion
that the list of interview questions be updated.

MOTION 89 AUDIT INVOLVEMENT TEAM APPOINTMENT (9:23 p.m.)

It was moved by Kathy Ruthruff, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried
unanimously to appoint Justin Weatherford to the Audit Involvement Team for
the term consistent with his service on the budget committee.

MOTION 90 TUITION AND FEES FOR 2015-16 (9:26 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously
to accept the 2015-2016 student fee adjustments as presented with a notation
that the elementary school suggested fee is not a donation.

DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF 2015-16 BOARD MEETINGS (9:42 p.m.)

The board reviewed a list of proposed 2015-16 board meeting dates as a first
reading. The list included District Advisory Committee meetings and budget
committee meetings. The dates are consistent with the 2014-15 schedule.

Action to adopt the list of meeting dates will be recommended in July, as
required by state statutes.

MOTION 91 EVALUATION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT (9:45 p.m.)

Director Howatt provided an overview of the 2014-15 Superintendent’s
Evaluation Process and presented the evaluation summary. (A copy has been
filed with the agenda packet.)

It was moved by Kent Zook, seconded by Dan Chriestenson, and carried
unanimously to approve the summary of the superintendent's evaluation as
presented.

Following the motion, board members expressed an interest in redesigning the
evaluation process and timeline, and it was noted that this topic will be included
on the board’s August planning session agenda.

RESULTS OF THE MAY 19, 2015, BOARD MEMBER ELECTION

This item was removed from the agenda. (See Motion 82 above.)

MOTION 92 ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION PROGRAMS FOR 2015-16 (9:49 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff and carried
unanimously to approve the list of alternative education programs as presented
for the 2015-2016 school year.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 4, 2015



ANNOUNCEMENTS (9:51 p.m.)

July 1-2, 2015:  Schools and Offices Closed

July 3,2015:  Independence Day Holiday
Schools and Offices Closed

July 9, 2015:  Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:52 p.m.

Submitted by:

Linda J. Cook
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and
Board of Directors

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, June 4, 2015



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Mike Schofield
DATE: July 9, 2015
RE: No. 2 — Financial Summary
EXPLANATION: The business department is working hard to close the 2014-2015
year and getting things up and running for 2015-2016.
PRESENTER: Mike Schofield
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: Financial Report/Summary (Ending May 31, 2015)
RECOMMENDATION: None
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval

MS:mkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

As of May 31, 2015 Financial Report 2014-2015
GENERAL FUND
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Actual Adopted Variance
QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 May Jun QTR 4 Annual YTD Budget To Budget
Revenue
Current Taxes - 22,324,862 1,127,496 99,615 750,000 938,245 24,390,603 23,640,603 24,076,296 314,307
Prior Year Taxes 173,731 202,499 92,172 30,811 100,000 147,875 616,277 516,277 650,000 (33,723)
Other Taxes / Interest 13,623 84 1,231 108 150 376 15314 15,164 10,000 5314
Total Taxes 187,354 22,527,445 1,220,899 130,534 850,150 1,086,496 25,022,194 24,172,044 24,736,296 285,898
Common School Fund - - 613,273 - 600,000 600,000 1,213,273 613,273 1,045,947 167,326
County School Fund - - - 3,230 - 3,408 3,408 3,408 25,000 (21,592)
Federal Forest Fees - - - - - 1,318 1,318 1,318 12,000 (10,682)
State School Fund (SSF) 25,180,465 19,003,503 18,963,714 6,427,715 - 12,684,795 75,832,477 75,832,477 76,608,116 (775.639)
Other SSF Revenue 25,180,465 19,003,503 19,576,987 6,430,945 600,000 13,289,521 77,050,476 76,450,476 77,691,063 (640,587)
Total Formula Revenue 25,367,819 41,530,948 20,797,886 6,561,479 1,450,150 14,376,017 102,072,670 100,622,520 102,427,359 (354,689)
High Cost Disability - - - 506,064 - 506,064 506,064 506,064 340,000 166,064
Prior Year SSF - - - 1,505,788 - 1,505,788 1,505,788 1,505,788 - 1,505,788
State Restricted - - - - - - - - - 0
Other State Revenue - - - 2,011,852 - 2,011,852 2,011,852 2,011,852 340,000 1,671,852
Tuition / Transportation 569 16,151 15,155 21,213 20,000 44,082 75,957 55,957 85,000 (9,043)
Earning on Investment 23,088 30,857 40,506 12,201 7,000 32,149 126,600 119,600 135,000 (8,400)
Student Fees / Admissions 46,740 30,682 72,834 12,090 82,500 179,745 330,001 247,501 425,000 (94,999)
Rentals 16,780 26,212 132,111 17,935 20,000 59,132 234,235 214,235 235,000 (765)
Donations 48,934 6,039 113,766 - - - 168,739 168,739 260,000 (91,261)
Services to other Funds 7,020 16,283 75 2,291 200,000 202,291 225,669 25,669 250,000 (24,331)
Misc. 77,256 179,351 33,715 20,047 80,000 120,612 410,934 330,934 400,000 10,934
MESD Transfer - 2,040,362 - - - - 2,040,362 2,040,362 2,156,391 (116,029)
Other County Funds - - - - - - - - - 0
Drivers' Education = = = - - = = - = 0
Other Federal Revenue - - - - - - - - - 0
Child Care Development 8,583 12,232 9,613 7,766 - 23,965 54,393 54,393 33,000 21,393
Sale of Fixed Assets - - - - - - - - 5,000 (5,000)
Bond Proceeds 1,006,065 - - - - - 1,006,065 1,006,065 - 1,006,065
TRANFERS - - - - - - - - - 0
Total Other Revenue 1,235,035 2,358,169 417,775 93,543 409,500 661,976 4,672,955 4,263,455 3,984,391 688,564
TOTAL REVENUE $26,602,854 $43.889,117 $21,215,661 $8,666.874 $1,859.650 $17,049,845 $108,757.477 $106,897,827 $106,751,750 2,005,727 100.1%
6,250,000 | BFB Budget
Expenditures
Licensed Salaries 2,801,290 8,443,693 8,396,269 2,796,316 8,450,000 14,042,841 33,684,093 25,234,093 34,042,961 358,868
Support Staff Salaries 1,428,512 2,546,713 2,533,920 838,190 1,930,000 3,619,435 10,128,580 8,198,580 10,356,057 227,477
Admin Salaries 1,313,556 1,296,684 1,293,721 431,240 433,386 1,296,796 5,200,757 4,767,371 5,065,496 (135,261)
Confidential Salaries 111,837 111,522 111,173 37,057 37,057 111,171 445,703 408,646 444,687 (1,016)
Subs'/ Temp Salaries 317,328 914,271 765,174 377,267 680,000 1,294,162 3,290,935 2,610,935 3,518,231 227,296
Total Salaries 5,972,523 13,312,883 13,100,257 4,480,070 11,530,443 20,364,405 52,750,068 41,219,625 53,427,432 677,364
PERS 1,368,925 3,079,125 3,061,959 1,054,726 2,800,000 4,893,857 12,403,866 9,603,866 13,087,829 683,963
FICA 448,211 986,832 976,299 333,705 920,000 1,577,955 3,989,297 3,069,297 4,066,182 76,885
Insurance 1,444,897 3,023,757 3,020,537 1,007,297 2,700,000 4,714,460 12,203,651 9,503,651 12,384,352 180,701
Other Benefits 301,014 357,007 379,156 100,943 200,000 413,944 1,451,121 1,251,121 1,594,730 143,609
Total Benefits 3.563.,047 7.446,721 7,437,951 2,496,671 6,620,000 11,600,216 30,047,935 23,427,935 31,133,093 1,085,158
Purchased Services 1,798,753 3,743,609 3,561,894 1,168,026 2,350,000 4,733,090 13,837,346 11,487,346 14,265,691 428,345
Charter School Payments 2,178,586 1,674,046 1,705,545 646,358 50,000 1,043,070 6,601,247 6,551,247 5,410,766 (1,190,481)
Supplies & Materials 1,563,405 448,167 417,187 145,440 800,000 1,108,996 3,537,755 2,737,755 2,204,746 (1,333,009)
Capital Outlay 88,283 178,342 29,171 - - 10,000 305,796 305,796 115,000 (190,796)
Other Objects 615,193 34,829 (1,285) 3,301 80,000 98,330 747,067 667,067 798,908 51,841
Transfers 810,000 - - - - - 810,000 810,000 810,000 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $16,589,790 $26,838,597 $26,250,720 $8,939.866 $21,430,443 $38,958,107 $108,637,214 $87,206,771 $108,165,636 ($471,578)  80.6%
Reserves - Contingency/Unappropriated Ending Balance 4,836,114
Beginning Cash Balance $6,080,252 $0
$120,263 $113,001,750 Budget
$6,200,515
5.7% (Percentage of Projected Expenditures)
Expenditure Summary
Salaries 41,219,625 47.3%
Benefits 23,427,935 26.9%
Purchased Serv 18,038,593 20.7%
Supplies 2,737,755 3.1%
Capital Outlay 305,796 0.4%
Other Objects 667,067 0.8%
Transfers 810,000 0.9%
S 87206771 100.0%

Board - Report 2014-15 - July




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: July 9, 2015
RE: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires
EXPLANATION: The following resignations have been accepted, or terminations

processed:
Administrative Resignations/Terminations

Janell Black, Executive Director, Student Support Services. Notice
of retirement received June 15, 2015, effective June 30, 2015. PERS
retirement scheduled for July 1, 2015. Required 60-day notice
waived in this individual case. Will continue in same assignment
on a post-retirement basis through June 30, 2016.

Todd Graves, Principal, Hall Elementary School. Notice of
resignation received June 3, 2015, effective June 30, 2015.

Teresa Pitts, Program Director, Student Support Services. Notice
of resignation received June 18, 2015, effective June 30, 2015.

Terrence Smyth, Principal, Springwater Trail High School. Notice
of resignation received June 10, 2015, effective June 30, 2015.

Licensed Resignations/Terminations

Cherie Carstensen, Music Teacher, Hall and North Gresham
Elementary Schools. Notice of retirement received June 1, 2015,
effective June 12, 2015. PERS retirement scheduled for
July 1, 2015. Required 60-day notice waived in this individual
case.

Windy Ford, Fourth Grade Teacher, North Gresham Elementary
School. Notice of resignation received June 11, 2015, effective
June 12, 2015.



Board of Directors

Re: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires

July 9, 2015
Page 2

Shani Herstein, Speech Language Pathologist, Student Support
Services. Notice of resignation received June 20, 2015, effective
June 12, 2015.

Kimberly Logsdon, Special Education Teacher, Deep Creek —
Damascus K-8. Notice of resignation received

Merricka King, Math Teacher, Springwater Trail High School.
Notice of resignation received May 29, 2015, effective
June 12, 2015.

George Massey, Math Teacher, West Orient Middle School.
Notice of resignation received June 25, 2015, -effective
June 12, 2015.

Michelle Priem, Kindergarten Teacher, Kelly Creek Elementary
School. Notice of resignation received June 5, 2015, effective
June 12, 2015.

Classified Resignations/Terminations

Jessica Gordon, Educational Assistant, East Gresham Elementary
School. Notice of resignation received June 9, 2015, effective
June 12, 2015.

Tiana Pernich, Educational Assistant — Title 1 and Health
Assistant, Hollydale Elementary School. Notice of resignation
received May 28, 2015, effective June 12, 2015 for Title 1 and
June 15, 2015 for Health Assistant.

Karen Robnett, Educational Assistant — Special Education, Adult
Living Program Springwater Trail High School Campus. Notice
of retirement received May 22, 2015, effective June 11, 2015. PERS
retirement scheduled for July 1, 2015. Required 60-day notice
waived in this individual case.

Melinda Sleight, Educational Assistant — Special Education, North

Gresham Elementary School. Dismissed June 3, 2015, effective
June 15, 2015.




Board of Directors

Re: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires

July 9, 2015
Page 3

In compliance with district policy, the following personnel are
being recommended for employment:

Administrative New Hires

Heidi Lasher, Principal, Hall Elementary School. Probationary
Contract. Replacing Todd Graves who has resigned.

Shelley Nurre, Program Director, Student Support Services.
Probationary Contract. Replacing Grant Hayball who has
resigned.

Licensed New Hires

Elizabeth Bair, First Grade, Hall Elementary School. Probationary
Contract. Replacing Melissa Castellanos who has been
reassigned.

Kerry Furnier, Third Grade, Highland Elementary School.
Probationary Contract. Replacing Angelica Serna who has been
reassigned.

Branden Hoefert, Fourth Grade, Highland Elementary School.
Probationary Contract. Replacing Heidi Miller-Craddock who has
been reassigned.

Amanda Jensen, Third Grade, Highland Elementary School.
Probationary Contract. Replacing Tami McDonald-Johnson who
has been reassigned.

Jordana Krueger-Toscher, Autism Behavior Coach, Student
Support Services. Probationary Contract. Replacing Heidi Lasher
who has been reassigned.

Douglas Robertson, Fifth Grade, Powell Valley Elementary
School. Probationary Contract. Replacing Claudia Miller who has
been reassigned.

Alexandria Simpson, Fourth Grade, Highland Elementary School.
Probationary Contract. Replacing Patrick Doody who has
resigned.




Board of Directors

Re: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires

July 9, 2015
Page 4

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RHB:pd:lc

Kristine Sinclair, Autism Behavior Coach, Student Support
Services. Probationary Contract. Replacing Teresa Stubbs who
has been reassigned.

Mark West, Fifth Grade, East Gresham Elementary School.
Probationary Contract. Replacing Justin Walter whose temporary
contract was previously non-renewed.

Daniel Zdziarski, Fifth Grade, Highland Elementary School.
Probationary Contract. New FTE.

Classified New Hires

Robert Fenske, Groundskeeper, Facilities. Replacing
Mark Hopkins who resigned.

Randy Bryant

None

None

Consent agenda approval



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
James Hiu
DATE: July 9, 2015
RE: No. 4 - Kaylee Ree: First Team All State 6A Softball Team, Sam Barlow HS
EXPLANATION: In an effort to recognize students who achieve state champion status

in school activities and academic programs, tonight we have the
opportunity to recognize a State Champion softball player.

Kaylee Ree, shortstop, was named to the first team all state 6A softball
team. Kaylee is a recent graduate of Sam Barlow High School and
will be attending Seattle University in the fall.

The board is asked to recognize the outstanding accomplishment of
this Sam Barlow High School student for her state champion

accomplishment.
PRESENTER: James Hiu
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: Certificate of Accomplishment

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize Kaylee Ree for her
all-state honor.

REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required.

JB:pkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: July 9, 2015
RE: No. 5 - Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update
EXPLANATION: Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation updates are typically

presented every-other month, with the exception of June, July and
August (summer break).

The next Foundation report will be presented in October. In the
interim, the following dates for upcoming Foundation events may
be of interest to board members:

e The Foundation will host the GHS vs SBHS tailgate social at
6 p.m. on September 18, 2015.

e The annual “Scramble for Students” golf tournament will be
held at The Resort at the Mountain on September 22, 2015.

These dates have been posted to the Board Calendar.

PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: July 9, 2015
RE: No. 6 — District Advisory Council (DAC) Report
EXPLANATION: The last DAC meeting of the fiscal year was held on May 21, 2015,

and a report was presented at the June 4 board meeting. For this
reason, there will not be a DAC report this evening.

In preparation for the new school year, the board will be
presented with a list of proposed 2015-16 DAC meeting dates and
locations, and given an opportunity to select which meetings they
wish to attend as board representatives.

Note: A list of topics for 2015-16 DAC meetings is being
developed, and board members will receive an update upon

completion.
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: 2015-16 DAC Meetings
RECOMMENDATION: This summary is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



Gresham-Barlow School District
2015-16 DAC Meetings

DAC meetings begin at 7 p.m. (except the May meeting which starts at 6:30 p.m.)

Date

Location

Gordon Russell

Board Representation

Topic *

School Board Meet-n-Greet

10 Sept. 2015 Middle School ALt
Highland -
22 Oct. 2015 - TP
Elementary School 2
Dexter McCarty 1.
19 Nov. 2015 Middle School 9 ™
East Orient 1.
14 Jan. 2016 Elementary School | o
Gresham High 1.
18 Feb. 2016 g TP
School 2
West Gresham 1
10 Mar. 2016 Elementary School 2 =
. 1.
14 Apr. 2016 Sam Barlow High TBD
School 2
19 May 2016 North Gresham ALL End-of-Year BBQ

Elementary School

Planning for Next School Year

* Topics are subject to change

:[Ic 06/17/2015




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Mike Schofield
DATE: July 9, 2015
RE: No. 7 — Bond Planning Committee
EXPLANATION: The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Directors acted on

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:
REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

March 5, 2015, to convene a Bond Planning Committee to serve as an
advisory committee to the board, and authorized the superintendent
to appoint its members.

The tasks identified by the board for the Bond Planning Committee
are as follows:

1)

2)

To review the existing Long-Range Facility Plan adopted in 2012
and additional items related to facilities, and

To provide a recommendation to the board in late winter of 2015
or early spring of 2016 regarding the timing and scope of a bond
measure, if any.

The committee held its first meeting on June 2, 2015. Minutes from
that meeting are included with this summary.

A tentative schedule of subsequent meetings is listed below. All
meetings will be from 5:30 p.m. to approximately 8:30 p.m.

July 14, 2015 - North Gresham ES October 13, 2015 - TBD
August 11, 2015 - TBD November 17, 2015 - TBD
September 15, 2015 - TBD December 1, 2015 - TBD
Mike Schofield

1. 2015-16 Bond Planning Committee Membership List
2. Minutes of the June 2, 2015, Bond Planning Committee meeting

This report is being provided as information only.

No action is required at this time.



2015-16 BOND MEASURE PLANNING COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Bob Avila

Gresham Ford

Rhonda Bordine

Middle School Parent

Tim Brunner

Axis Design Group

Dan Dalzell

Licensed Staff

Stella Deters

High School Student

Jason Dugan

High School Parent

John Eddy Hall

Former School Board Member

Mark Eisenzimmer

Cascade Athletic Club

Tim Frazier Parr Lumber

Ashley Graff City of Gresham Economic Development
Cyrus Harshfield Licensed Staff

lan Hawes Umpqua Bank

Mike Hill Former School Board Member
Rhett Hyman Licensed Staff

Nick Hymel Cascade Wealth Advisors

Jean Ice ERA Freeman

Ebonie Johnson RADIAH Technologies Group, LLC
Hannah Kim High School Student

Katie Krueger Elementary School Parent

Bob Lilly Connect Consulting / GBEF

John Malowney Portland General Electric

Chloe Melton High School Student

Matt Miller Gresham Sanitary Service

Brent Parry Bremik Construction, Inc.

Kathy Ruthruff

School Board Member

Samuel Schulenburg

High School Student

Lori Stegmann

Farmers Insurance

Molly Stewart

OSEA Representative

Jacob Tavera

High School Student

Ulises Ubaldo High School Student

Dwight Unti Tokola Properties

Bess Wills Gresham Ford

Mark Wreath Mt. Hood Regional CTE Consortium

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION

Jim Schlachter

Superintendent

Mike Schofield

Chief Financial Officer

James Hiu

Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education &
Operations

Teresa Ketelsen

Deputy Superintendent of Teaching & Learning

Randy Bryant

Executive Director of Human Resources

Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services
Julie Evans Executive Director of Elementary Education
Sara Hahn Executive Director of School Performance

Athena Vadnais

Director of Communication and Community
Engagement

2015-16 BMPC Roster

8/6/15:mkh




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOND MEASURE PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, June 2, 2015

MEETING MINUTES

The meeting was convened at 6:34 p.m. at East Gresham Elementary School, 900 SE 5",
Gresham, OR.

Members present were: Bob Avila, Tim Brunner, Jason Dugan, John Eddy Hall, Tim
Frazier, Jan Hawes, Rhett Hyman, Jean Ice, Ebonie Johnson, Katie Krueger, Bob Lilly,
Chloe Melton, Brent Parry, Kathy Ruthruff, Molly Stewart, Jacob Tavera, Ulises Ubaldo,
Dwight Unti, Bess Wills, and Mark Wreath

Members absent were: Rhonda Bordine, Dan Dalzell, Stella Deters, Mark Eisenzimmer,
Mike Hill, Nick Hymel, Hannah Kim, John Malowney, Matt Miller, Samuel
Schulenburg, and Lori Stegmann

District Staff: Jim Schlachter, Mike Schofield, James Hiu, Tim Drilling, Janell Black,
Randy Bryant, Athena Vadnais, Linda Okazaki, Teresa Ketelsen, and Terry Taylor.

Guests Present: Heinz Rudolf

Superintendent Jim Schlachter opened the meeting with committee member
introductions. He provided the committee with a brief background on how the
committee was formed. Mr. Schlachter then explained the role and purpose of the
committee.

Scott Rose of DLR Group showed the committee the proposed process, and an outline of
dates for all workshops and associated activities, that are incorporated into the process.
He then did a brief overview of the 2013 bond plan and the district’s 2012 Long Range
Facility Plan.

Chief Financial Officer Mike Schofield provided the committee with an enrollment
update and comparisons to the 2012 enrollment and demographic report provided by
Portland State University.

Mr. Rose provided the committee with results of a School Building Needs survey that
was completed by staff members and the district’'s mission, strategic themes, and bold
steps.

The committee then broke into sub-committee groups. There are a total of six sub-
committees. They consist of:

1. Enrollment Standardization / Growth & Capacity Strategies



Gresham-Barlow School District
Bond Measure Planning Committee Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, July 14, 2015
2. Program Standardization - Elementary
3. Program Standardization - Middle School
4. High School Visioning
5. Facility Replacement Strategies
6. Safety & Security & Seismic Considerations

Sub-committees were asked exchanged introductions, briefly discuss their groups
charge, and set-up future meeting dates.

After closing comments from Scott Rose and Superintendent Jim Schlachter the meeting
adjourned at approximately 8:37 p.m.

Submitted by: Michelle Hobbs, Administrative Assistant

Page 2 of 2



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: July 9, 2015

RE: No. 8 - MESD Budget Committee Report

EXPLANATION: In January of 2012, the board and administration received a letter
from the Multnomah Education Service District (MESD) board of
directors explaining that it elected to move to a new budget
committee structure. The purpose of the new structure was to
align with the passage of Senate Bill 250 and new budget laws.
The new laws required that the MESD budget committee
membership shall include one member of each component district
board, or a designee of each board. In response, the Gresham-
Barlow school board appointed a designee, John Hartsock, to
serve on the MESD budget committee for a three-year term. In
September 2014, the school board reaffirmed his appointment for
a second term.
Attached are minutes from the March 31, 2015, MESD Budget
Committee meeting, as requested at a previous school board
meeting.

PRESENTER: Jim Schlachter

SUPPLEMENTARY 1. MESD Board Policy DBEA, MESD Budget Committee

MATERIALS: 2. MESD Budget Committee Meeting Minutes, March 31, 2015

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.

REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



. Code: DBEA
Multnomah Education Adopted: 117712
Service District Amended/Readopted: 2/21/12

MESD Budget Commiittee

By law, the budget committee is charged with preparing a budget for the operational and administrative
expenses of the MESD.

The budget committee shall have the responsibility for reviewing the financial program of the MESD,
reviewing the proposed MESD budget as presented by the Superintendent and recommending an annual or
biennial MESD budget in keeping with the provisions of applicable state laws.

Program and service policy decisions, however, are the responsibility of the MESD Board, not the budget
committee. The committee does not have the authority to add programs or to approve additional personnel
or increase salaries. While the committee may, in effect, delete programs because of a fund decrease, the
committee is charged primarily with fiscal evaluation of programs. The committee may, alternatively, set
an amount that changes the recommended budget and may request the administration make such changes
in accordance with priorities set by the Board.

After approval of the original or revised budget document, the budget committee’s duties cease.

The hearing on the approved budget is held by the Board.

Composition of the Budget Committee

The budget committee shall consist of the seven members of the MESD Board, along with an equal
number of representatives, plus one, who are appointed by the MESD Board from among members of
component district boards or designees of component district boards. The nomination and appointment
process of component district board members shall be determined by the MESD Board and shall assure

equitable representation of the component districts. Considerations shall include general location and size.

The budget committee may meet to conduct business if the education service district board is unable to fill
all of the positions on the budget committee.

To be eligible for appointment, the appointive member must:
1. Live and be registered to vote in the district;
2. Not be an officer, agent or employee of the education service district.

No budget committee member may receive any type of compensation from the district.

MESD Budget Committee - DBEA
1-3



Appointment and Selection Process

At its first meeting in July, the Board shall identify vacant budget committee positions which must be
filled by appointment of the Board. The Board shall announce the vacancies and receive applications from
interested persons during the month of July. Such applications shall include a signed statement that the
applicant is willing to serve as a member of the budget committee and to adhere to the policies of the
MESD. The Board may appoint budget committee members to as many consecutive terms as deemed
appropriate.

At the first regular Board meeting in August, the Board shall review the names of persons filing
applications and names of those persons who have served previously and are willing to be reappointed. At
the first regular meeting in September, the Board shall appoint persons to fill the vacant positions.

The appointive committee members of a budget committee in an ESD that prepares an annual budget shall
be appointed for three-year terms. The terms shall be staggered so that, as near as practicable, one-third of
the appointive members’ terms end each year.

Appointive members of a budget committee in an ESD that prepares a biennial budget shall be appointed
to four-year terms. The terms shall be staggered so that as near as practicable, one-fourth of the terms of
the appointive members expire each year.

If any appointive member is unable to complete the term for which he/she was appointed, the Board shall
announce the vacancy at the first regular Board meeting following the committee member’s resignation or
removal. An appointment to fill the position for its unexpired term shall be made at the next regular Board
meeting.

Duties and Expectations

At its first meeting in January, the budget committee shall elect a presiding officer from among its
members. It may also establish other ground rules as necessary for successful operation of the committee,
and set the calendar for budget committee meetings.

A majority of the constituted committee is required for passing an action item. Majority for a 16-member
committee is 9. Therefore, if only 9 members are present, a unanimous vote is needed for passing an
action.

The budget committee shall hold one or more meetings to receive the budget message, the budget
document and to provide members of the public with an opportunity to ask questions about and comment
on the budget document. The budget officer shall announce the time and place for all meetings, as
provided by law. All meetings of the budget committee are open to the public. Minutes shall be taken,
made available and retained in accordance with the Public Meetings Law.

MESD Budget Committee - DBEA
2-3



The budget committee may request from the Superintendent or business manager any information used in
the preparation of or for revising the budget document. The committee may request the attendance of any
MESD employee at its meetings. The budget committee shall approve the budget document as submitted

by the superintendent or as subsequently revised by the committee.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 174.130 OAR 581-024-0262

ORS 192.610 - 192.710
ORS 294.305 - 294.56
ORS 334.240

Cross Reference(s):

DB - MESD Budget

DBC - Budget Calendar

DBD - Budget Priorities

DBDA - General Operating Contingency
DBDB - Risk Management/PERS Reserve Fund
DBE - Budget Preparation

DBG - TSCC Budget Hearing

DBH - Budget Adoption Procedures

DBJ - Budget Implementation

DBK - Budget Transfer Authority

MESD Budget Committee - DBEA
3-3



Multnomah Education Service District MESD BUDGET COMMITTEE
11611 NE Ainsworth Circle Meeting Minutes
Portland, Oregon 97220

Multnomah ESD Budget Committee Meeting
Tuesday, March 31, 2015

2013-2015
Performance Areas/Agency Goals
#1 — Financial Performance
#2 — Customer & Market Performance
#3 — Internal Efficiency and Effectiveness
#4 — Long Term Development & Innovation

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

MESD Board Chair Bernie Giusto called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. on Tuesday,
March 31, 2015 in accordance with the agenda and public notice of the meeting.

A. Roll Call

Present: Francisco Acosta, Jr. MESD Board of Directors
Mary Lu Baetkey Parkrose School District
Sara Bottomley Portland Public School District
Ernie Butenschoen Centennial School District
Bernie Giusto MESD Board of Directors
John Hartsock Gresham-Barlow School District
Rachel Hopper Reynolds School District
Doug Montgomery MESD Board of Directors
Charlie O’Neil Corbett School District
Kevin Spellman MESD Board of Directors

Absent: Gary Hollands MESD Board of Directors
Nels Johnson MESD Board of Directors
Joe Prats Riverdale School District
Cheryl Scarcelli David Douglas School District
Erica Thatcher MESD Board of Directors

MESD ADMINISTRATION

Present: Jim Rose, Interim Superintendent/Chief Operating Officer
Heather Severns, Board Secretary

Cabinet Present: Doana Anderson, Director of Business Services
Margo Lalich, Director School Health Services
Heyke Nickerson Dir. Human Resource Services/Legal Services

B. Public Comment - There were no comments from the public.



MESD Budget Committee Minutes
March 31, 2015
Page 2 of 11

1. ELECTION OF BUDGET COMMITTEE CHAIR

Board Budget Committee Motion — BBCM — 15-01 — Election of Co- Committee Chairs

WHEREAS, MESD Board Chair Bernie Giusto moved to place the name of Gresham-
Barlow Representative John Hartsock in nomination to fill the position of Board
Budget Committee Chair for the 2014-2015 school year; and

WHEREAS, MESD Board member Doug Montgomery seconded the motion; and

WHEREAS, Bernie Giusto moved to place the name of MESD Board member Francisco
Acosta in nomination to fill the position of Board Budget Committee Vice-Chair
for the 2014-2015school year; and

WHEREAS, Parkrose Board member Mary Lou Baetkey seconded the motion; and
WHEREAS, the Board Budget Committee voted in favor of the above names.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Multnomah Education Service
District Budget Committee elects John Hartsock and Francisco Acosta to serve as
Budget Committee Chair and Vice Chair for the 2014-2015 school year.

Action:  There being no further discussion the motion carried with Representatives
Acosta, Baetkey, Bottomley, Butenschoen, Giusto, Hartsock, Hopper,
Montgomery, O’Neil, and Spellman voting aye. Motion passed 11-0.

2. SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT
Interim Superintendent Rose stated that we build this budget based on estimates as of March
26™ 2015 and that we expect that there will be some adjustments between now and June 30™.
Our customers have provided their preliminary estimates and this is what our budget is based
on. Once our final selections are known we will be able to finalize our staff levels. We
provided detailed cost estimates to the districts early this year, and feel like we are further
along than normal. We believe that providing these data elements up front and the pricing
provides transparency on how our programs are costed and allows us to have some open
discussions with our districts about their expected levels of use and also potential levels of
savings. We will continue to update that business model each year as we strive to provide
cost effective savings for the districts.

The strategic underpinnings will remain constant from last year to this year. MESDs
spending plan will continue to reflect the needs and wants of our customers. Our menu of
services ensures that only the programs we offer are those that are valued by the customers.
We will also continue to pursue reasonable and appropriate grant and contract opportunities.
These opportunities help us provide value added services to the districts. We will continue to
decrease expenditures for operations as much as we can.



MESD Budget Committee Minutes
March 31, 2015
Page 3 of 11

Interim Superintendent Rose acknowledged Business Services Director Anderson and her
staff and those across the agency that put this budget together. It is a lot of work and they
have done a great job.

We the staff of MESD are leaders of a strong and educationally effective agency, we believe
in our ability to meet the unique and individual needs of our students, to assist our districts in
achievement of all students and are committed to delivering services at the most cost
effective strategies we can to demonstrate our value as a regional service delivery agency.
We respectfully submit this proposed budget to the MESD Budget Committee and the public
as a means to those ends.

RESPONSIBILITIES
e Receive the proposed budget document & budget message
Meet publicly to review proposed budget
Provide opportunity for public comment
Approve expenditures by fund and function
Approve budget
Specify maximum ad volerem (property tax) rate

BUDGET OVERVIEW
Budget Assumptions
Revenues

o $7.5B, 49/51 split for State School Fund (SSF) allocation. This is a little different
than what is out there but we are following with most of our component districts to
stay at 7.5. If things change then we will have to wait for our districts to tell us how
they are going to change their participation in our services.

e MESD’s SSF Allocation estimated $38.3 million.

e ODE Indirect Rate uses a new methodology for ESD’s. It has been fluctuating the last
few years. Capped at 9% based on a 3-year rolling average. This will be more
consistent so we can budget.

e Non-component districts charged 10% administrative fee for LSP services. This is a
continuation of what we did last year.

o MESD Board member asked Director Anderson to translate non-component
for the group. Director Anderson stated that non-component districts were
those districts not represented in the MESD Budget committee meeting.

e Other revenues based on most current information available.

Expenditures
e Anticipated service levels come from the Districts estimates for next year. Current as
of March 27™. Director Anderson sent out a costing sheet to our district Business
Service Managers and they let her know how many students they will be anticipating.
e Payroll
o Licensed staff (MESDEA)-based on compensation tentatively agreed upon
March 16™.



MESD Budget Committee Minutes
March 31, 2015
Page 4 of 11

o Classified staff (AFSCME) and other staff-step increases only. Will be
addressed in the Adopted Budget.
e Debt Service based on schedules

PERS

e 2014-2015 Current Budget

o Tier I/11:13.85%

o OPSRP: 11.85%

o Fire & Police: 14.58%

o MESD “Pickup”: 6%

o PERS Bond: $2,504,374 (12.53%)
e 2015-2016 Proposed Budget

o Tier I/1l: 5.55%

o OPSRP: 0.86%

o Fire & Police: 4.97%

o MESD “Pickup”: 6%

o PERS Bond: $2,639,498 (12.58%)
e Decrease in PERS rates allowed MESD to negotiate more marketable compensation

for licensed staff in 2015-2016

Fund balance

e Resolution Fund balance is the estimated remaining balance of the 90% SSF
allocation to the Component Districts. This is the component districts money.

e Operating Fund balance is intended to meet the Resolution and Operating payroll
needs from July 2016 to October 2016, prior to the collection of property tax
revenues.

e Reserve Funds balances are intended to meet current and future needs of the District.

Question: Gresham-Barlow Representative John Hartsock asked what is the MESDs
dollar difference if the house approved budget stays the same?

Answer: Business Services Director Anderson will look into this and respond.
Follow-up: The MESD would see an approximate $2 million dollar reduction in SSF
for the 2015-17 biennium.

Revenue by Type
e 529% of our revenue comes from property taxes and 14% comes from the state school
fund. This is a big chunk. Of the property taxes and SSF 90% of this money goes to
the component districts and we can use 10% for our operating needs.

Revenue Comparison
e Net change (excluding SSF transits to Districts): -3%
We have a bit more in property taxes but less in the SSF based on what we are
estimating for this year. These numbers are going to be updated by ODE shortly.

MESD Expenditures by Category



MESD Budget Committee Minutes
March 31, 2015
Page 5 of 11

Our personnel costs remain flat even with the PERS savings and the negotiated rates
with our licensed staff.

Supplies and services dropped
Our budget does not look much different from where we are now.

Expenditures Comparison

The budget does not look too much different from where we are right now.
Net change (excluding transits): -0.7%

Appropriation Comparison by fund

This shows the expenditures and the change from what we are estimating right now
and what is proposed. There is a huge jump in resolution services. This is good for us,
it means that the component districts are using more resolution services than they are
contracts. This is reflected in the contract services. The operating fund changes 2%.
We are using the reserve funds like we are supposed to.

Ending Fund balance

There is not much change in resolution services.

The change in contracted services is due to new programs we are developing.

The operating fund balance does change by 15%. $400,000 of this is contingency.
Facilities & Equipment reserve is up due to projects we are going to take on next year
using the reserve balance.

Risk Management Reserve is 12% ($88,000) we budget $50,000 of this balance for
deductible.

MESD Resolution states that the Operating Ending Fund Balance is enough to ensure
the following year’s estimated cash flow needs are met in Resolution and Operating
Funds prior to property tax collections. We estimated payroll costs to determine cash
flow needs.

Question: Are salaries paid 12 months out of the year?
Answer: Yes, but the remainder of the 10 month employee payments are paid out in June.

Resolution Services-90% of the State School Fund revenues go into, these are our component

districts dollars. They use these dollars to purchase services from us or take them in transit.

Resources
o Property tax revenues up 3.6%
= Question: Does this leave room for compression?
o SSF revenues down 3% from 14-15
o Beginning Fund Balance $3 million
= Even though we have the funds to cover payroll for resolution services
there is a fund balance there.
Expenditures
o Based on current estimate of service levels received from component districts.



MESD Budget Committee Minutes
March 31, 2015
Page 6 of 11

o Transits are within 1% of current year. There is not a huge increase in transits
this year.

Contracted services
e Resources
o Local Revenues have decreased
= More services being paid out of Resolution. For example, PPS chose
this year to add days to Outdoor School but they also chose to split
50/50 with resolution.
= We have not confirmed non-component district students; therefore
revenue is not budgeted. This is for all services.
e Expenditures
o Based on current estimates of service levels, the districts not only send us
what they are going to pay in resolution dollars but also an estimate of what
they might pay in contracted services.
o Grants appropriation within awarded revenues
o Some fund balance used for developing new programs for our districts.

Operating Fund
e Resources
o SSF transfer from Resolution up 3.6%
o Non-Component district revenues are still to be determined.
e Expenditures
o Personnel costs are down 4%, but will be adjusted once negotiations are
settled with AFSCME.
o Transfers Out decreased by 3%
o Expenditures for Alpha site remain in Operating Fund ($139k)
= Question: what will we do with the Alpha building since we are not
using it?
= Answer: We are working on developing new programs that might take
place in this building in the future. At the moment we do not have
plans for September 2015.
o Overall expenditures & transfers out decreased by 2%.

Facilities and Equipment Reserve
e Facilities Projects
o HVAC Control System Upgrade $200,000-pending more information. Could
be offset by funding from Energy Trust of Oregon.
o HVAC Computer Controls $20,000 per site-platform will no longer be
supported.
Ainsworth Patio & Shed repairs-$25k
Ainsworth Carpet (common areas)-$20k
Ainsworth Exterior Weatherization-$10k(started 2014-15)
Ainsworth Parking Lot maintenance-$10k

0 O O O



MESD Budget Committee Minutes
March 31, 2015
Page 7 of 11

o Non-routine repairs-all sites-$60k
e Technology Projects
o Software updates and new application modules for Student Information
Systems-$75k
o Network hardware replacements-$87k
o Meeting & Conference room equipment-$100k

Other Funds
e Debt Services
o Payments per debt schedules
o Refunding bond final payment is in 2016-17
e Risk Management Reserve
o Ending Fund balance is used to pay insurance premiums in July.

DEPARTMENT PRESENTATIONS

Administration-We are in the process of searching for a new Superintendent and hope to
have that position filled by the time this budget goes into effect on July 1%. The current
budget as proposed does not include appropriation to support the foundation any longer. This
is a significant change of approximately $160,000 from last year.

Question: Are there funds available for settlement out of Risk Management?
Answer: The Operating Fund has contingency funds for the old Pathways building lease. The
Risk Management fund has budgeted $50,000 for settlement deductibles.

Facilities-Mark Wheeler has decided to retire. We will see some savings from his retirement.
Marks position will be open through the end of the week.

We will need to maintain Alpha even though we will not be using it. Projected actual for the
year we are in is around $50,000 it will bounce back up next year to $155,000 to reflect that
we have a building that we need to maintain.

Business Services- Business Services is back up to a full crew after hiring Lynelle Hatton,
the new budget analyst. We hired a temporary internal auditor that will be ending June 30™.

Human Resources- No major changes. Board member Montgomery thanked HR Director
Nickerson and Board member Spellman for the great work they did during labor negotiations
this year.

Question: MESD Board Chair asked about an FTE count for next year.

Answer: Interim Superintendent Rose noted that our current FTE count is 410 and next
year’s FTE count is projected at 408.

Follow-up: Special Education is closing one classroom and collapsing another classroom in
their programs. However, many of the individual staff will move to Instructional Services



MESD Budget Committee Minutes
March 31, 2015
Page 8 of 11

programs so that the net impact to the MESD staff is expected to be less than 18 FTE. The
positions current staff would transition into are currently vacant positions in the Proposed
Budget.

Technology Services-We continue to be part of the Cascade Technology Alliance. This
group includes MESD, Columbia Gorge ESD, WESD, and NW Regional ESDs IT
departments. These groups form a virtual single organization that drives home the concept of
regional services. We have added Salem Keizer as a customer and a number of districts from
Douglas County. This allows us to drive the cost down for all of the districts almost a full
dollar and around three cents for Portland. Portland gets a different level of service and that
is why there decrease is not as significant as others. One significant change will be NW
Regional will continue to staff Sub services. With the growth of the student information
system we have added a person. This will show as a 1.0 FTE Decrease and an transfer of
dollars to NW to pay for the services.

Question: Why did we choose to have NW Regional ESD house our sub services?

Answer: At the time NWRESD had the resources to provide the services and the knowledge
about the system. It was easier to utilize those services then to bring a person on to be housed
her and get up to date with the system.

School Health Services- MESD has no significant changes in resolution with School Health
Services. There is a lot on momentum around Senate bill 698 which will infuse more health
care dollars into the delivery of health care in the school setting. There are two parts to this
bill. One is a State School Nurse Consultant, which we do not have, nor do we have the
infrastructure for the delivery of school nursing in the state of Oregon. The second part is a
multi-disciplinary task force around the state to spend the next year looking at a
comprehensive and balanced funding mechanism for the delivery of school health services.
This includes school based health centers.

Special Education Services-We got into Wheatley this year, this is the school formerly
known as Thompson. We have moved from a more expensive lease with less space to move
to a bigger space at Wheatley. We have 65-70 employees and a high staff to student ratio.
This was a major expense for us this year. We will be looking at this area to see if there are
other programs the districts may need that could be run out of Wheatley. There are no
significant changes, approximately 18 FTE changes. Arata Creek has about 9 students less
than last year so we have few staff need for those kids.

Question: MESD Board member Spellman asked about an increase in purchase Services
Other Instructional/Technical Services.

Answer: Business Services Director Anderson will look into this and get an answer out to
the group.

Follow-up: The major factor for the increase is the new Kindergarten Diagnostic Classroom.
The department is expecting to use contracted services to start up the classroom until they
can determine what the long-term staffing needs will be. The demand for diagnostic services
is expected to be high once the legislature approves testing for kindergartners, as anticipated.



MESD Budget Committee Minutes
March 31, 2015
Page 9 of 11

Instructional Services-The change of note is the dual credit facilitator who works between
high schools, the county and community colleges. This helps us find ways for high school
students to get college credit. The other significant change is Alpha becoming smaller and
being housed somewhere else.

MESD Board Chair Giusto asked the committee how long should we hang on to the Alpha
building? The last payment for this building will be in the 2016-2017 budget year, we have
two payments left. A suggestion come up about leasing the building, it is in a great location
on the MAX line. This is a strategic planning issue.

Swing in personnel-Outdoor school is growing; Helensview and youth corrections are
growing. Alpha is decreasing.

Unappropriated ending fund balance moved to contingency.

A motion was made for resolution and contracted services. The amount of $2,934,966 was
moved into contingency for resolution services and $3,442,323 was moved into contingency
for contracted Services. $903,836 was moved to contingency for Facilities & Equipment
Reserve and $656,638 was moved into contingency for Risk Management.

A 10 minute recess was taken while the resolution was revised.

6. APPROVAL OF THE PROPOSED 2015-2016 BUDGET AND AD VOLOREM
PROPERTY TAX RATE.

(Revised)RESOLUTION MBCM-15-02
This resolution requests the MESD Budget Committee’s acknowledgement of receipt and approval of the
proposed 2015-2016 Budget Document and the Ad Valorem Property Tax Rate.

Background: The Budget Officer is required by law to prepare a budget to submit to the MESD
Budget Committee. The MESD Budget Committee should acknowledge receipt
of that Proposed Budget and then is faced with two choices. The MESD Budget
Committee can either approve the budget as submitted by the Budget Officer or
approve a budget as modified by the MESD Budget Committee. Secondly, the
MESD Budget Committee is required to approve the Ad Valorem Property Tax
Rate.

The Budget Officer recommends adoption of the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Budget Officer is required to prepare a Proposed Budget and present it to the
MESD Budget Committee; and

WHEREAS, the MESD Budget Committee has met in a public MESD Budget Committee
Work Session on March 31 to review the financial programs of the MESD and prepare a
budget for the operational and administrative expenses of the MESD; and

WHEREAS, the MESD Budget Committee has received and reviewed the 2015-2016 Proposed
Budget Document.



MESD Budget Committee Minutes

March 31, 2015

Page 10 of 11

2015-2016 Proposed Budget in the following amounts:

Resolution Services Fund
Instruction

Support Services

Enterprise & Community Services
Other Uses

Transfers Out

Contingency

Total

Contracted Services Fund
Instruction

Support Services

Enterprise & Community Services
Contingency

Total

Operating Fund

Support Services

Enterprise & Community Services
Transfers Out

Contingency

Total

Debt Service Fund
Debt Service

Facilities & Equipment Reserve Fund

Support Services
Contingency

Risk Management Reserve Fund
Support Services

Transfers Out

Contingency

Total

6,587,239
14,405,555
272,620
13,578,936
3,950,500
2,934,966

41,729,816

6,166,935
6,959,469
6,794,566
3,442,323

23,363,293

4,608,756
355,666
628,500
400,000

5,992,922

3,177,998

646,631
903,836

1,550,467

661,843
22,778
656,638

;341,259

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the MESD Budget Committee approves the



MESD Budget Committee Minutes
March 31, 2015
Page 11 of 11

Total Appropriation, All Funds $ 77,155,755
Total Unappropriated Amounts, All Funds 2,835,285
TOTAL APPROVED BUDGET $ 79,991,040

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the MESD Budget Committee approves the levy of the
Ad Valorem Tax Rate of $.4576 per $1,000 of assessed for the Resolution Fund.

Motion: Centennial SD Representative Ernie Butenschoen moved to approve the
Resolution MBCM 15-02 as revised and distributed. Parkrose SD
Representative Mary Lou Baetkey seconded the motion.

Action:  There being no further discussion the motion carried with Representatives

Acosta, Baetkey, Bottomley, Butenschoen, Hartsock, Hopper, Montgomery,
O’Neil, Scarcelli, and Spellman voting aye. Motion passed 10-0.

7. SET REMAINING MEETING SCHEDULE
No further meetings are needed.

8. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 8:17 p.m.

Jim Rose, Interim Superintendent/Chief Operating Officer



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Matt O’Connell
DATE: July 9, 2015
RE: No. 9 — Metro Policy Advisory Committee Representation
EXPLANATION: The Metro Policy Advisory Committee (MPAC) is a charter-

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

mandated committee of local government representatives and
citizens. Its purpose is to advise the Metro Council on growth
management and land use issues at the policy level.

MPAC was established by the Metro Charter in 1992. It is composed
of 21 voting members representing cities, counties, special districts,
and the public, and six non-voting members including a
representative from the Oregon Department of Land Conservation
and Development, Port of Portland, cities in Clackamas County
outside the Urban Growth Boundary, cities in Washington County
outside the UGB, the City of Vancouver, Washington, and
Clark County, Washington. Three Metro Councilors also participate
as non-voting liaisons.

Directors Kent Zook and John Hartsock have both expressed an
interest in serving as a school board representative on the Metro
Policy Advisory Committee.

Matt O’Connell

None

The chair recommends that the board discuss the request for a school
board representative to serve on MPAC.

No board action is required.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: July 9, 2015

RE: No. 10 — Gresham-Barlow Turf Field Fundraiser Update

EXPLANATION: The turf fields at Gresham High School and Sam Barlow High

School serve the needs of the district’s students as classroom space
throughout the school year. They are also integral in supporting
our co-curricular programs.

The district’s turf fields not only serve our schools, but they are
also centerpieces of the community, used by all ages. They serve
groups such as Gresham and Barlow youth organizations.
Neighbors and families regularly use the fields for leisure
activities like flag football or walks around the track. The turf
fields at the district’s two large high schools are truly gathering
places for the entire community.

Turf fields typically need replacement every 10 years. Thanks to
solid maintenance efforts, the turf field at Gresham High School
has lasted 13 years. It is now worn out and is being replaced in
preparation for use in fall of 2015. The turf field at
Sam Barlow High School will need to be replaced in 2020.

While the Gresham-Barlow School District sets aside user fees to
help pay for turf replacement and needed facility upgrades, the
amount is nowhere near enough to fully fund the project.

To minimize the impact of turf replacement to the general fund,
the Gresham-Barlow School District is soliciting both in-kind and
monetary donations over the next several months. There are also
opportunities to enhance the turf fields through donations to
specific pre-identified elements of the project, such as field logos,
goal posts, fencing, etc.



Board of Directors

Re: No. 10 — Gresham-Barlow Turf Field Fundraiser Update

July 9, 2015
Page 2

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

This evening, the board will receive an update regarding progress
made toward this fundraising effort. In addition, information will
be provided on how individuals can get involved, and on
opportunities to provide financial support.

More information and periodic updates are also available on the
district’s website at www.gresham.k12.or.us.

Jim Schlachter

Overview: Gresham-Barlow School District Turf Field Fundraiser
This report is being provided as information only.

No action is requested at this time.



Overview

Gresham-Barlow School District
Turf Field Fundraiser

Purpose: The purpose of the Turf Field Fundraiser is to raise funds from a wide-range
of sources that support the GBSD Turf Project.

Background of Need for Fundraising: The turf fields at Gresham High School and
Sam Barlow High School serve the needs of GBSD students as classroom space
throughout the school year. They are also integral in supporting our co-curricular
programs. Our turf fields not only serve our schools, they are also centerpieces of the
community, used by all ages. They serve groups such as Gresham and Barlow youth
organizations. The fields are regularly used by neighbors and families for leisure
activities like flag football or walks around the track. The turf fields at the district’s two
large high schools are truly gathering places for the entire community.

Turf fields typically need replacement every ten years. Thanks to solid maintenance
efforts, the turf field at Gresham High School has lasted thirteen years. It is now worn
out and is being replaced in preparation for use in fall of 2015. The turf field at
Sam Barlow High School will need to be replaced in 2020.

While the Gresham-Barlow School District sets aside user fees to help pay for turf
replacement and needed facility upgrades, the amount is nowhere near enough to fully
fund the project.

To minimize the impact of turf replacement to the general fund, the Gresham-Barlow
School District is soliciting both in-kind and monetary donations over the next several
months. There are also opportunities to enhance the turf fields through donations to
specific pre-identified elements of the project, such as field logos, goal posts, fencing, etc.

Strategy: To mobilize GBSD leaders to guide a four-month drive to raise funds that
support the GBSD Turf Project.

Fundraiser Leadership: Deputy Superintendent James Hiu, Principal John Koch,
Principal Bruce Schmidt, Chief Financial Officer Mike Schofield, Director of Facilities
Terry Taylor, and Superintendent Jim Schlachter

GBSD Leader Teams: Three teams will be organized and asked to participate in the
fundraising activities. The teams will be: Gresham High School Team, Sam Barlow
High School Team, and District Leadership Team. The teams will work together to
identify people in the community who will be invited to contribute to the Turf Project.
The District Leadership Team will include all board members and members of the
superintendent’s cabinet. The board is asked to consider selecting a board member to
attend the Turf Fundraising Leadership meetings (dates and times TBD). The GHS and
SBHS teams will consist of the four administrative leaders at each school along with
each school’s athletic and activities directors.




Overview

Gresham-Barlow School District
Turf Field Fundraiser

Page 2

Outreach Strategies:

1. Personal Asks — Each team member encouraged to make three face-to-face asks

2. Team Asks — Team identifies additional asks and identifies person to make
contact

3. Field User Requests — All organizations that are regular users of the GHS and
SBHS turf fields

4. Letters — Letters to key groups by each team, such as alumni, retirees, staff,

parents, etc.

Media Outreach — Print and social media

Foundation Requests — Requests of appropriately focused foundations

Grant Applications — Submission of grants that support field turf projects

Presentations to Service Clubs and Groups — Each team identify key clubs and

groups, and team members to schedule and present

PN U

Phases of Fundraising Project:

* Primary outreach (June - September)
* Follow-up outreach (October — December)
* Refocus on Bond Measure (January through bond date TBD)

Goals:

The three fundraising teams will set goals for their team to include the number of asks,
number of letters sent, donations received, in-kind contributions received, and
multi-year pledges committed. The combined goals at this date are:

¢ Donations — $200K
¢ In-Kind Contributions — $150K
*  Multi-Year Pledges — $150K

Planned Updates:

* Board Meetings

July 9, 2015

August 21, 2015 (Retreat)
September 3, 2015
October 1, 2015

O O O O

JS:lc 06/03/2015



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: July 9, 2015

RE: No. 11 - Results of May 19, 2015, Board Member Election

EXPLANATION: The results of the May 19, 2015, board member election were

reported by Multnomah County and Clackamas County election
offices as follows:

Position 1, Zone 1 (Incumbent Katherine J. Ruthruff)
Clackamas Multnomah Total

Katherine J. Ruthruff 601 3,109 3,710

Unopposed

Position 2, Zone 3 (Incumbent Kris Howatt)
Clackamas Multnomah Total

Kris Howatt 608 3,293 3,901

Unopposed

Position 6, Zone At-Large (Incumbent Sharon Garner)
Clackamas Multnomah Total

Sharon Garner 616 3,296 3,912

Unopposed

Position 7, Zone At-Large (Incumbent Dan Chriestenson)
Clackamas Multnomah Total

John Hartsock 626 3,252 3,878

Unopposed

Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS 255.295) provides for the district
election authority to canvass the official abstract of votes cast for
members of the district board and to cause the election officer to
issue certificates of election to the winners.



Board of Directors

Re: No. 11 - Results of May 19, 2015, Board Member Election

July 9, 2015
Page 2
PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

Jim Schlachter

Certified abstracts received from the Multnomah County
and Clackamas County election offices

The administration recommends that the board accepts the results
of the May 19, 2015, board member election as reported.

Move to accept the results of the May 19, 2015, board member
election as reported by the Multnomah County and Clackamas
County elections offices.



/.

AN

.\ .
MHITT ALNNOD "TTVH AHHIHS
TYNIDIHO 3HL 40 AJOD GIIHID -

- - . Lo

il i
0 %bi9) 0 ' viv
b 0z %95°0Z 0 z E4{1 %
0 L %05°LZ 0 v SO¥
z 18 %0}'EL 0 v T4
ozL € 133 %EV'SL  98L'L (5] €9 0 0 £0¥
[£-]8 1 091 %0v'8L 662'L 8ez 8L 0 0 20ov
%4} v AN} %¥LSL 85T 86} L 0 £ 1o
9L s ¥ %oLZL 2L -7 48 05 0 2 (111,
m .
g
=1 W =3
g o]
[ S A
£ =2 3=
5 [ mowmp| wegop Kojed |} sejo) || smoa H stores
X || sueased | pauessiBey reor || sspun || saap || xuerm PuRad
_
UL9] Jed § ~ | dUOZ ‘L SOd “10J03ui(] [00YIS Mojreg-lueysals) ]
%00°00, = 61 Jo 61 1 Bunstodey spupald %82 TT = E0T'0ET 30 ¥62'L G "SISJOA JO QNN [0 L
Nd 00-Z0 $1.02/£0/90 £61 Jo 1¢ ebed

SLOZ ‘61 Aely — uonos[pIsIgIerdadssiels — uoBalQ ‘Aunog seweyoe}n
© ey — SI9JOA Jejol — uodey sseaue)




__ .
HEI1O AINNGD “TIVH AHHIHS
TVYNIDIHO 3HL 40 AJOD Q31411430

¢ o el
0 Q [ 1454
1 0 4 iy
14 0 [ 14
£ 0 R b (14
€ 0 0 eot
[ 0 0 o
Z 1] [ 4 10¥
Z 0 b4 [119) 4
< =
L] )
- 1580 %)
noumy |  ssagop xogeg || sajop (| sagoA || sojeg
ssy | pasgabey oL sepupy |; 18A0 || yuerg Punad
n AR
U9} JBOA ¥ - € BUOZ ‘T "SOd ‘J0j3ali(] [O0YIS Mojeg-weysaio
%00°00) = 64| Jo 611 Bunioday spoumeid %8Z'TC = £0Z'0£T 4O Y62 1S SISOA J0 JOqUINN FRI0L
Nd 00°Z0 S$10Z/£0/90 £61 Jo 8¢ abey )

SL0Z ‘61 Aey — uoposERoLysIglelsedsGLels — uobalg ‘Ayuno) seweyoejn
[eloYJO — SI3J0A |ej0] — Joday sseaue)




AHZTT ALNNOD "TIVH AHHIHS
TVNIOIHO FHL 40 AJOD CAIIIHID

0 8 $ 424
] Z F45 4
0 1 (214
] + R4
0 0 eor
1] o] 0y
0 € L0y
] 4 804
o
8
g| £ g
s 2
® s m : 1580 20
S ||mowny| simop sioneg || se3o || se30A || sopeg
wesad | pausysibey =0l sepup |t saap || wuerg TR
_ R __
uue) seap Z - sbue] Jy ‘9 "sod ‘10J9aliQ |00YIS MOHEg-WeYSAID) _
%00°001 = 611 Jo 614 Buniodey spuaid %82 'CL = E0T'0EZ 40 ¥6T 1S ISISIOA JO JAqUINN FRI0L
d 00:20 SL0Z/S0/30 £61 Jo 6¢ sbed

SL0Z ‘61 AeW — uogsepiousigieadssLeLs — UoBa1Q ‘AJunos seweyselo
[BIDYO — SIOJOA [BJo] — Hodey sseAaue)




\Nw\_v \\éxm Ag

MHZTD ALNNQD “TIVH ANYIHS
TYNIDIHO 3HL 40 AdOD QIIILESD

:1% 0 8l %riol e 9t 11 0 A viv
k<4 8 (¥4 %950 081 28 Sl 0 F4 t484
| 48 1 £l %05k L0t x4 8 )] 3 Sor
] 4 26 %O0L'SE G686 621 [33] 0 } 4 o
(1748 Z -1 8 %EY'GL  88L°L £8L €9 1} 0 1X1) 4
69l € 991 %0P'8L 662 6g2 0L [1] 0 oy
62 € [:48 %P5l 8S2L 86l 89 0 € ov
:73 ¥ oL %0L'LL ZLL =74} 0s 0 A Qoo
[N
< S
- = 3
g ¥ 3
& 5 8
8 sy 529
= JNOLLNY, KIQOA sjored Sajop || SHOA || TIofEE
By | paumsiBay 1501 Jopuq || san0 | Nusia BuPaly
:
uud} Jeaj ¥ - ab1e 1y ‘2 “sod ‘Jojoan( [00YIS Mmopeg-Weysals) |
%00°001 = 61 | 30 64| Sunioday spuald %8Z'TC = €0T'0ET JO V6T’ LS :SIBJOA JO JSQUINN 10
Nd 00:20 51.0Z/£0/90 £61 Jo or ebey

SL0Z ‘61 Ke — uogoa|oLgsIQeoedssiels — uoBeig ‘Aunog seweyoe|o
[eI9I0 — SISIOA [BJ0L — Hodoy sseaueg




NUMBERED KEY CANVASS Multnomeh County, Oregon ' FINAL OFFICIAL RESULTS
) Special District Election
RUN DATE:06/03/15 08:44 AM May 19, 2015 REPORT-ELS2 PAGE 0030

VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT

Director, Pos. 1, Zone 1
GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT #10JT (M)

Vote for 1 .

01 = Katherine J Ruthruff 3.109 96.85 03 = OVER VOTES 1

02 = WRITE-IN 101 3.15 04 = UNDER VOTES 2,400
01 02 03 04
4901 1 0 0 1
4905 22 0 0 8
4908 181 3 0 128
4909 410 8 0 239
4911 56 1 0 30
5002 342 12 1 270
5003 - 40 24 0 294
5004 363 14 0 374
5005 167 3 0 176
5006 336 6 0 251
5007 319 10 0 249
5105 18 0 0 9
5107 49 3 0 o4
5203 150 3 0 106
5204 : 255 14 0 201

Coertificate

| certify that the votes recorded on this
abstract correctly summarize th tally of
votes cast at the election lqd[cated.

|l =

Tim Scott, Director of Elections
Muitnomah County, Oregon




NUMBERED KEY CANVASS Multnomah County. Oregon FINAL OFFICIAL RESULTS
: Special District Election
RUN DATE:06/03/15 08:44 AM May 19, 2015 REPORT-EL52 PAGE 0031

VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT
Director, Pos. 2. Zone 3
GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT #10JT (M)
Vote for 1

01 = Kris Howatt 3,293 97.45 03 = OVER VOTES 0

02 = WRITE-IN 86 2.55 04 = UNDER VOTES 2,232
01 02 03 04
4901 1 0 0 1
4905 19 . 0 0 11
4908 189 6 0 117
4909 432 7 0 218
4911 62 2 0 23
5002 : 36 10 0 259
5003 . 467 20 0 21
5004 405 7 0 339
5005 179 5 0 162
5006 357 4 0 232
5007 335 9 0 234
5105 17 0 0 1
5107 51 3 0 62
5203 153 3 0 103
5204 270 10 0 190

Coettificate

I cortify that the votes recorded on this
abstract éorrectly summarize thb tally of
votes cast at the election lr}dlcated.

S

Tim Scott, Director of Elections
Multnomah County, Oregon




NUMBERED KEY CANVASS Multnomah County, Oregon FINAL, OFFICIAL RESULTS
Special District Election
RUN DATE:06/03/15 0B:44 AM = Hay 19, 2015 REPORT-EL52 PAGE 0032

VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT

Director, Pos. 6, At Large
GRESHAH-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT #10JT (M)

Vote for 1

01 = Sharon Garner 3,206 97.89 03 = QVER VOTES 0

02 = WRITE-IN 71 211 04 = UNDER VOTES : 2.244
0r 02 03 04
4901 1 0 0 1
4905 . 20 0 0 10
4908 - 200 3 0 109
4909 434 8 0 215
4911 60 2 0 25
5002 3% 10 0 259
5003 472 16 0 270
5004 385 7 0 359
5005 176 3 0 167
5006 358 5 0 230
5007 342 7 0 229
5105 18 0 0 9
5107 53 1 0 62
5203 152 2 0 105
5204 269 7 0 194

Certificate

| certify that the votes recorded on this
abstract corractly summarize the tally of
votes cast at the election Indicated.

Tim S'cott,- Director of Elections
Muitnomah County, Oregon




NUMBERED KEY CANVASS Multnomah County, Oregon. FINAL OFFICIAL RESULTS
Special District Election
RUN DATE:06/03/15 08:44 AN May 19, 2015 REPORT-EL52 PAGE 0033

VOTES PERCENT VOTES PERCENT

Director, Pos. 7, At Large
GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT #10JT (M)

Vote for 1

01 = John Hartsock . 3,252 97.37 03 = OVER VOTES 0

02 = WRITE-IN 8 2.63 04 = UNDER VOTES 2.211
01 02 03 04
4901 1 0 0 1
4905 21 0 0 9
4908 197 2 0 113
4909 421 9 0 227
4911 . 59 1 0o 27
5002 347 1 0" 267
5003 463 14 0 281
5004 387 11 0 353
5005 176 5 0 165
5006 357 5 0 231
5007 331 12 0 235
5105 16 0 0 1u
5107 54 4 0 58
5203 155 4 0 100
5204 267 10 0 193

Certificate

| certify that the votes recorded on this
abstract correctly summadrize thb tally of
votes cast at the election inticated.

Tim Scott, Director of Elections
Muitnomah County, Oregon




NUMBERED KEY CANVASS

RUN DATE:06/03/15 08:44 AM

01 = REGISTERED VOTERS - TOTAL -
02 = BALLOTS CAST - TOTAL

2701
2702
3101
3102
3103
3301
3302
3303
3304
3501
3502
3601
3602
3603
3604
3605
3606
3607
3608
3609
3610
3611
3612
3801
3802
3803
3804
3805
3806
3807
3808
4101
4102
4103
4104
4201
4203
4204
4205
4206
4207
4208
4209

4210
4211
4301
4302
4303
4304
4305
4306
4307
4308
4310
4311
4401

4027 .
530 .
4125 .

4738
4154

4106 .
3368 .
4304 .
2625 .
2344 .
1913 .
1098 .
493 .
" 3909 .
4447 .
3802 .
4371 .
4085 .
4044 .
4663 .
4826 .
4667 .
4316 .
3957 .
4667 .
4572 .
4733 .

4676

4575 .
4643 .

4809

4641 .

4674
4773
4411
4562
3352
4151

Multnomeh County. Oregon
Special District Election
May 19, 2015

TOTAL PERCENT

435,206 03 = VOTER TURNOUT - TOTAL

. 192 30.57
. 230 26.59
. 222 17.44
. 347 18.35
. 139 22.17
. 986 21.76
. 857 18.96
. 756 21.28
. 144 25.35
. 150 16.13
1023 21.33
. 513 33.10
. 465 12.45°
. 385 8.80
1040 23.90
. 731 20.96
1194 25.60
. 680 26.25
872 21.65
156 29.43
990 24.00
1015 21.42
1011 24.34
855 20.82
703 20.87
769 17.87
614 23.39
353 15.06
351 18.35
227 20.67
23 4.67
751 19.21
695 15.63
888 23.36
931 21.30
580 14.20
573 14.17
903 19.37
937 19.42
783 16.78
760 17.61
747 18.88
650 13.93
672 14.70
775 16.37
. 689 14.73
678 12.63
636 13.70
. 659 13.70
786 16.94
. 865 18.51
. 682 14.29
1137 25.78
. 753 16.51
. 654 19.51
. 521 12.5%

FINAL OFFICIAL RESULTS
REPORT-ELS52 PAGE 0001

TOTAL  PERCENT
17.56




NUMBERED KEY CANVASS N Multnomah County, Oregon FINAL OFFICIAL RESULTS
Special District Election

RUN DATE:06/03/15 08:44 AN May 19, 2015 REPORT-EL52  PAGE 0002
TOTAL PERCENT TOTAL  PERCENT
01 = REGISTERED VOTERS - TOTAL 435,206 03 = VOTER TURNOUT - TOTAL 17.56
02 = BALLOTS CAST - TOVAL 76.416
(CONTINUED FROM PREVIOUS PAGE) o 02 03
4402 4716 . 657 13.93
4403 _ 3784 . 641 16.94
4404 * 4961 . 578 11.65
4405 4864 . 747 15.36
4406, : 4563 . 761 16.68
4407 3374 . 545 16.15
4408 4648 . 628 13.51
4409 2100 . 238 11.33
4501 4613 1097 23.78
4502 . 4344 . 713 16.41
4503 4181 1015 24.28
4504 4439 1344 30.28
4505 2923 . 501'17.14
4506 3240 . 485 14.97
4507 - 4392 . 817 18.60
4508 4344 . 554 12.75
4508 2657 . 310 11.67
4510 2278 . 345 15.14
4511 2598 . 259 9.97
4512 550 . 100 17.89
4601 4647 . 888 19.11
4602 3573 . 959 26.84
4603 4612 1325 28.73
4604 4312 , 534 12.38
4605 4774 . 800 16.76
4606 4652 . 629 13.52
4607 3602 . 533 14.80
4608 2774 . 314 11.32
4609 4778 . 690 14.44
4701 2707 . 615 22.72
4702 776 . 92 11.86
4703 2193 . 362 16.51
4704 4216 1183 28.06
4705 4685 . 563 12.02
4706 3496 . 328 9.38
4707 1743 . 209 11.99
4708 3774 . 590 15.63
4709 2041 . 203 9.95
470 : 4507 . 507 11.25
4801 1386 . 160 11.54
4802 4213 . 442 10.49
4803 2518 . 211 8.38
4804 1584 . 165 10.42
4805 934 . 76 8.14
4806 : 1545 . 178 11.52
4807 2905 . 262 9.02
4901 54 . 17 31.48
4902 36 . . 41111
4903 : 4520 1074 23.76
4904 3942 . 972 24.66
4905 4434 1234 27.83
4906 ' 1324 . 268 20.24
4907 282 . 102 36.17
4908 2196 . 360 16.39
4909 4445 . 657 14.78
4910 3660 . 758 20.71

4911 4360 . 776 17.80




NUMBERED KEY CANVASS
RUN DATE:06/03/15 08:44 AM

01 = REGISTERED VOTERS - TOTAL
02 = BALLOTS CAST - TOTAL

(CONTINUED FROM PREVIOUS PAGE)

5001
5002
5003
5004
5005
5006
5007
5008
5009
5101
5102
5103
5104
5105
5106
5107
5202
5203
5204

Multnomah County. Oregon
Special District Election
Hay 19, 2015

FINAL OFFICIAL RESULTS
REPORT-EL52 PAGE 0003

TOTAL PERCENT
17.56

TOTAL PERCENT
03 = VOTER TURNOUT - TOTAL

. 545 13.03
. 625 13.82
. 758 18.39
. 755 23.64
. 346 13.87
. 593 16.62
.'578 15.96
. 599 17.56
967 . 157 16.24
889 . 74 8.32
. 476 10.34
. 259 10.59
. 380 10.22
368 . 55 14.95
1816 . 243 13.38
642 . 140 21.81
2633 1131 42.95
1973 . 259 13.13
3169 . 470 14.83

Certificate

| certify that the votes recorded o this
abstract gorrectly summarizet the tally of
votes cast at the electiorn; lrlﬂlgated.

o fostt-

LY SR N

Tim Seett, Director of Elecﬁo g
Mulingfiah County, Oregon

£4




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway

Gresham, Oregon 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: July 9, 2015

RE: No. 12 - Oath of Office

EXPLANATION: During the May 19, 2015, election, the following individuals were

elected or re-elected to serve on the Gresham-Barlow School
District Board of Directors:

Katherine J. Ruthruff Position 1, Zone 1
Kris Howatt Position 2, Zone 3
Sharon Garner Position 6, Zone At-Large
John Hartsock Position 7, Zone At-Large

Their terms of office are defined in the Certificates of Election
included with this summary.

Pursuant to Board Policy BBBB and ORS 332.005, new directors
must qualify by taking an oath of office. By tradition, however,
the Gresham-Barlow School Board has asked all individuals who
were successful in the election, rather newly-elected or re-elected,
to accept or renew the oath. Accordingly, all four of the directors
named above will be asked to take the Oath of Office this evening.

The Oath of Office is in the following form:

I, , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I
will support the Constltutlon of the United States, the
Constitution of the State of Oregon and the laws
thereof, and the policies of the Gresham-Barlow
School District. During my term, I will faithfully and
impartially discharge the duties of the office of school
board member to the best of my ability.




Board of Directors
Re: No. 12 - Oath of Office

July 9, 2015

Page 2

PRESENTER: Carla Piluso

SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Board Policy BBBB, Board Member Oath of Office

MATERIALS: 2. Certificates of Election

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the board members who
were elected or re-elected on May 19, 2015, take the Oath of Office
at this time.

REQUESTED ACTION: Administer the Oath of Office to Kathy Ruthruff, Kris Howatt,

Sharon Garner, and John Hartsock, and present them with their
Certificates of Election

dc



Code: BBBB
Adopted: 5/01/97
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 2/04/99; 5/02/02; 3/07/13

Orig. Code(s): BBBB

Board Member Oath of Office

New directors must qualify by taking an oath of office. The oath of office will be in the following form:

I, , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support
the Constitution of the United States, the Constitution of the state of Oregon and
the laws thereof, and the policies of the Gresham-Barlow School District. During
my term, I will faithfully and impartially discharge the duties of the office of
school board member to the best of my ability.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.005

Board Member Oath of Office - BBBB
1-1


http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332

A Multnomah
aimmn County

Certificate of Election

Sharon Garner

Gresham-Barlow School District
Director, Position 6, At-Large

I, Tim Scott, Multnomah County Dlrector of Elections, do hereby certify
that at the Special Election on the 1 g day of May, 2015, Sharon Garner,
was duly elected to the office of Gresham-Barlow School District.

Witness my hand and the seal this 24" day of June, 2015.

Director of Elections
Multnomah County, Oregon




A Multnomah
aiman County

Certificate of Election

John Hartsock

Gresham-Barlow School District
Director, Position 7, At-Large

I, Tim Scoftt, Multnomah County Director of Elections, do hereby certify
that at the Special Election on the 19" day of May, 2015, John Hartsock,
was duly elected to the office of Gresham-Barlow School District.

Witness my hand and the seal this 24" day of June, 2015.

Director of Elections
Muitnomah County, Oregon




i, Multnomah
aimmn County

Certificate of Election

Kris Howatt

Gresham-Barlow School District
Director, Position 2, Zone 3

I, Tim Scott, Multnomah County-Director of Elections, do hereby certify
that at the Special Election on.the 1 9 day of May, 2015, Kris Howatt, was
duly elected to the office of Gresham-Barlow School District.

Witness my hand and the seal this 24" day of June, 2015.

Director of Elections
Multnomah County, Oregon




A Multnomah
aimmm County

Certificate of Election

Katherine J. Ruthruff

Gresham-Barlow School District
Director, Positgon 1, Zone 1

I, Tim Scott, Multnomah County Director of Elections, do hereby certify
that at the Special Election on the 19" day of May, 2015, Katherine J.
Ruthruff, was duly elected to the office of Gresham-Barlow School District.

Witness my hand and the seal this 24" day of June, 2015.

Director of Elections
Multnomah County, Oregon




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: July 9, 2015

RE: No. 13 - Election of Board Chair and Vice-Chair

EXPLANATION: Board policy requires the election of the board chair and vice-chair
at the first meeting of the school year.

PRESENTER: Jim Schlachter

SUPPLEMENTARY 1 Board Policy BC/BCA, Board Organization/Board

MATERIALS: Organizational Meeting

2. Board Policy BCB, Board Officers

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board elect a chair and
vice-chair for the 2015-16 fiscal year.

REQUESTED ACTION: Open nominations and elect from the nominees a chair and
vice-chair for 2015-16.

dc



Code: BC/BCA
Adopted: 5/02/94
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 2/04/99; 5/02/02; 3/07/13

Orig. Code(s): BC/BCA

Board Organization/Board Organizational Meeting

No later than the next regular meeting following July 1, the Board will organize itself for the year. The
Board’s annual organizational meeting will be held at any time during the month of July deemed
appropriate by the Board, and in no circumstance earlier than July 1.

The organizational meeting will consist of, but not be limited to, the following actions:

1. Election of a Board chair;

2. Election of a vice chair;

3. Provision for a time and place for regular meetings;

4. Other organizational actions prescribed by law or by Board practice.

The incumbent Board chair will preside until a successor is elected, whereupon the successor will assume
the chair. In the event no incumbent chair or vice chair remains on the Board, or neither is able to continue

to serve as an officer, the Board will select a temporary chair to conduct the election.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 255.335
ORS 332.040 - 332.045
ORS 332.057

Cross Reference(s):

BCB - Board Officers

Board Organization/Board Organizational Meeting - BC/BCA
1-1


http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-255
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332

Code: BCB
Adopted: 2/04/99
Gresham-Barlow SD 10 Readopted: 5/02/02; 3/07/13

Board Officers

At its first scheduled meeting after July 1, the Board will elect one of its members to serve as chair and one
to serve as vice chair. No member of the Board may serve as chair more than two years in succession. If a
Board member is unable to continue to serve as an officer, a replacement will be elected immediately. The
replacement officer will serve the remainder of the officer’s term until the following July.

The Board chair will:

1. Assist the superintendent in establishing the agenda for regular Board meetings;

2. Call special meetings when required;

3. Preside at all meetings of the Board and enforce the rules of order;

4.  Sign the minutes and other official documents that require the signature of the chair;

5. Represent the district and the Board at official functions, unless this duty is delegated by the Board
chair to another Board member;

6.  Appoint all Board-committees and will be an ex-officio member of all such committees unless
otherwise ordered by the Board;

7. Have the right to discuss issues and vote.

In the absence, incapacitation or death of the chair, the vice chair will perform the duties of chair and,
when so acting, will have the chair’s powers. The vice chair will perform other functions as designated by
the Board.

The superintendent will designate a staff member to serve as Board secretary and will directly supervise
and evaluate the secretary. [In the absence of the designated secretary the board may name anyone present
to serve as secretary for that meeting.] The secretary to the Board will take notes at Board meetings,
compile minutes and perform related work as assigned by the superintendent or requested by the Board
chair. These duties will include, but not be limited to, the following:

1. Record the disposition of all matters on which the Board considered action;

2. Prepare and distribute minutes in advance for approval at the next Board meeting;

3. Maintain properly authenticated official copies of the minutes;

Board Officers - BCB
1-2



4.  Maintain the official record of Board policies;

5. Properly post all Board meetings.

Board or District Spokesperson

The Board may appoint one of its members, usually the chair, or another person to make authorized
statements to the public or the media when the Board deems that, under the circumstances, the district’s
position should be articulated by a single voice. The spokesperson serves at the Board’s direction and may

be removed or replaced at any time by action of the entire Board.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 255.335
ORS 332.040
ORS 332.045
ORS 332.057

Cross Reference(s):

BC/BCA - Board Organization/Board Organizational Meeting

Board Officers - BCB
2-2


http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-255
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway

Gresham, Oregon 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Mike Schofield
DATE: July 9, 2015
RE: No. 14 — Annual Procedural Business/Designations Resolutions
EXPLANATION: The resolutions listed below represent the routine beginning of

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

the year board designations which allows the district to transact
its normal business activities. To comply with the requirements of
Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) and other regulations, the Board
of Directors for the Gresham-Barlow School District shall appoint
a school district clerk, deputy clerk, and budget officer; designate
a custodian of school funds; appoint a financial auditor, designate
such bank or banks within the county or counties in which the
district is located, as the board deems safe and proper depositories
for school district funds; designate district officials authorized to
apply for and accept Federal, State and other grants; designate
newspaper of record; appoint agent of record for insurance
policies both liability and workers’ compensation; appoint TSA
(tax sheltered annuity) and Deferred Compensation Compliance
agent; and direct the superintendent and chief financial officer to
designate ending fund balances in accordance with GASB 54
requirements.

Mike Schofield

None

The administration recommends the board action to approve the
designations listed below for the 2015-16 fiscal year.

Move to approve by one motion Resolutions 1516-04 through
1516-08 for fiscal year 2015-16. The resolutions are as follows:



Board of Directors

Re: No. 14 — Annual Procedural Business/Designations Resolutions
July 9, 2015

Page 2

Resolution 1516-04: Designates the district’s Depository of Funds,
Auditor, Legal Counsel, Newspaper of Record, and Agent of
Record for Insurance, as required annually by Oregon Revised

Statutes.
Title Designee
US Bank
Bank of America
Clackamas County Bank
Key Bank
Merchants Bank
On Point Credit Union
Umpqua Bank
District Depository of Funds Columbia Bank
Wells Fargo
State of OR Local Govt Invest. Pool
UBS Financial Securities, Inc.
Piper Jaffray
Bank America Merrill Lynch
Castle Oak Securities
Wells Fargo Securities
Auditor Pauly, Rogers and Co., P.C.
The Hungerford Law Firm, LLP
Miller Nash, LLP
Legal Council Ball Janik, LLP
& Hawkins Delafield & Wood
Mersereau & Shannon, LLP
Garrett Hemann Robertson
Newspaper of Record The Gresham Outlook
Insurance Agent of Record - | Brown & Brown Northwest -
Property / Liability / Casualty Special Districts of Oregon
Insurance Agent of Record -
p . LaPorte Insurance
Workers” Compensation
Insurance Agent of Record - N
Medical Benefits/Services Moloney & O'Neill
Insurance Agent of Record -
Voluntary Student Accident Myers, Stevens, Toohey and
Insurance Company
Agent of Record for Tax
Sheltered Annuity & Deferred | Carruth Compliance Consulting
Compensation Compliance




Board of Directors

Re: No. 14 — Annual Procedural Business/Designations Resolutions
July 9, 2015

Page 3

Resolution 1516-05: Designates the District Clerk, Deputy Clerk,
Budget Officer, Authorized Signers, Finance Officer, Custodian of
Funds, and Surplus Property Authority, as required annually by
Oregon Revised Statutes.

Title Designee
District Clerk Jim Schlachter, Superintendent
Deputy Clerk Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer
Budget Officer Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer
Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer
Authorized Signers Jim Schlachter, Superintendent
Facsimile signatures are authorized
Finance Officer Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer
Custodian of Funds Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer
Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer
Surplus Property Authority | Terry Taylor, Director of Facilities
Jim Schlachter, Superintendent

Resolution 1516-06: Directs the Superintendent and the Chief
Financial Officer to designate 2014-15 ending fund balances in
accordance with GASB 54 requirements.

Resolution 1516-07: Authorizes the Superintendent and Chief
Financial Officer to enter into contracts obligating district funds
for products, materials, supplies and other services that are in the
current budget appropriations in accordance with District Policy
DJA, District Purchasing.

Resolution 1516-08: Designates the Superintendent and Chief
Financial Officer as Officials for Federal, State and other grants
and/or contracts.

MS:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: July 9, 2015

RE: No. 15 — District 2020 Vision Statements

EXPLANATION: Throughout the 2014-15 school year, the Gresham-Barlow School

District has been engaged in a process of strategically planning for
the district’s future. This planning is part of a year-five task that
was written within the 2015 vision developed in 2010.
Considerable community input was collected this year through an
extensive outreach to students, parents, staff members and
community members. The result of this work included the
affirmation of our mission statement and the identification of
strategic themes and bold steps that define the 2020 vision for the
district.

The District’s mission: “Every student prepared for a lifetime of
learning, career opportunities, and productive contributions to the
community,” is supported by our 2020 vision as defined by seven
strategic themes and explanatory bold steps that guide the
District’s work:

Teaching and Learning, Growth and Achievement for All —
Engage every student in meaningful learning through high-
quality, accessible instruction and relevant content

Eliminate the Achievement Gap and Support Equitable Outcomes
— Eliminate the achievement and opportunity gaps throughout
the district through an increased focus on equitable outcomes

College and Career Readiness — Improve and increase high
school pathways to college and career options

Early Learning — Align practices and resources to support all
students reading at grade level by the end of the 3rd grade

Class Size and Learning Environments — Strive to strategically
reduce class sizes and improve learning environments




Board of Directors

Re: No. 15 - District 2020 Vision Statements

July 9, 2015
Page 2

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

JS:1c

Community Partnerships — Enhance support for students and
schools through parent, business and community partnerships

Community Investment — Create a long-term prioritized plan for
enhancing and preserving the community’s facilities

The support that ensures that the district can deliver on “Every
Student Prepared for Success” is defined by the plans put together
by district leaders and district staff. These plans are present in the
district’s Consolidated Improvement Plan, each school’s School
Improvement Plan, in addition to the planning of the district’s
Instructional Leadership Team and the Superintendent’s Cabinet.

The seven strategic themes and corresponding bold steps detailed
in this document focus the work at all levels of the district. For
each strategic theme, targets that define what we are striving to
achieve will need to be developed for one year, two years and five
years.

The first four themes are calibrated for all schools and the district
through the use of the Indistar tool provided by ODE. Critical to
all of the strategic themes are the measures of success that track
processes, actions and data. This oversight document, the
framework for indentifying these measures, has been created for
support the development of measures.

Jim Schlachter

Gresham-Barlow School District—Every Student Prepared for
Success (to be provided at the board meeting)

This information is being provided as a first reading only. It will
be presented for second reading with a request for action at the
August 21, 2015, board planning session.

No action is requested at this time. Board approval will be
requested at a subsequent meeting.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, Oregon 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: July 9, 2015

RE: No. 16 - Date, Time and Place of 2015-16 Board Meetings

EXPLANATION: A proposed 2015-16 board meeting calendar was presented for
first reading at the June 4, 2015, board meeting with the following
explanation:

Policy BC/BCA requires the board to provide for the date,
time and place of its regular meetings for the fiscal year not
later than July of each year. For this reason, the proposed
2015-16 Board Meeting Schedule is being presented for first
reading in June, and the recommendation for second reading
and adoption will be presented in July.

Attached is a proposed calendar for 2015-16 board meetings,
which includes DAC meetings and budget committee
meetings. The dates are consistent with the 2014-15 schedule.

The administration also proposes that, according to tradition,
there will be a board planning session/retreat in August in
lieu of a regular meeting.

(Note: The 2015-16 proposed calendar includes July and
August of the 2016-17 school year for planning purposes.)

The board’s regular business meetings are typically held at
the Public Safety and Schools building, 1331 NW Eastman
Parkway, Gresham, Oregon. Work sessions are traditionally
held at the Center for Advanced Learning (CAL), 1484 NW
Civic Drive, Gresham, Oregon. When exceptions to this
practice occur, advance notifications are published.

The calendar is now being presented for second reading and
adoption.



Board of Directors

Re: No. 16 - Date, Time and Place of Board Meetings

July 9, 2015
Page 2
PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

Jim Schlachter

A list of proposed dates for regular board meetings, board
work sessions, DAC meetings, and budget committee meetings

The administration recommends the board review the proposed
2015-16 Board Meeting Schedule for second reading.

Move to approve the 2015-16 Board Meeting Schedule as
presented for second reading.



2015-16 Board Meeting Schedule — First Reading 06-04-15, Second Reading 07-09-15
Note: These Meetings are Typically on Thursday Evenings (Exceptions are Noted)

Business Work Planning DAC Budget
Meeting Session Retreat Meeting Meetings

July 9, 2015 7 p.m.
Aug. 20-21, 2015 (Thurs./Fri.) TBD
September 3, 2015 7 p.m.
September 10, 2015 7 p.m.
September 17, 2015 6 p.m.
September 24, 2015 6 p.m.
October 1, 2015 7 p.m.
October 15, 2015 6 p.m.
October 22, 2015 7 p-m.
October 29, 2015 6 p.m.
November 5, 2015 7 p.m.
November 19, 2015 7 p.m.
December 3, 2015 7 p.m.
December 10, 2015 6 p.m.

Date

January 7, 2016 7 p.m.
January 14, 2016 7 p.m.
January 21, 2016 6 p.m.
February 4, 2016 7 p.m.
February 18, 2016 7 p.m.
February 19, 2016 (Fri.) TBD
March 3, 2016 7 p.m.
March 10, 2016 7 p.m.
March 17, 2016 6 p.m.
March 31, 2016 6 p.m.
April 7, 2016 7 p.m.
April 14, 2016 7 p.m.
April 21, 2016 7 p.m.
April 28, 2016 6 p.m.
May 5, 2016 7 p.m.
May 12, 2016 7 p.m.
May 19, 2016 6:30 p.m. - BBQ
May 26, 2016 7 p.m.
June 2, 2016 6 p.m.
June 9, 2016 7 p.m.
July 7, 2016 7 p.m.

Aug. 18-19, 2016 (Thurs./Fri.) TBD
Board:lc  First Reading 06/04/2016, Second Reading 07-09-15

6:45 p.m.
Budget Hearing

Note: Thursday evenings not scheduled above will be reserved for the addition of special work sessions and/or business meetings as needed.
If additional meetings are scheduled, advanced notices and agendas will be posted accordingly.

c¢: Board, Cabinet, Cabinet Secretaries, Receptionist, City of Gresham (Attn. Rachelle Perry), Oregonian, Outlook, Catering, Web, MESD,
Gina Sanstrum, Peggy Ducey, Metro Cable TV, Willamette Falls TV, Association Representatives, CAL



	00 00 Cover
	00 01 Agenda
	02 00 Financial Summary.docx
	02 01 Financial Summary
	03 00 Personnel Changes.docx
	05 00 Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update.docx
	06 00 District Advisory Council (DAC) Report.docx
	07 00 Bond Planning Committee.doc
	08 00 MESD Budget Committee.doc
	08 01 MESD Budget Committee
	08 02 MESD Budget Committee
	09 00 Metro Policy Advisory Committee Representation.doc
	10 00 Gresham-Barlow Turf Field Fundraiser.docx
	10 01 Gresham-Barlow Turf Field Fundraiser.docx
	11 00 Results of May 19, 2015, Board Member Election.docx
	12 00 Oath of Office and Certificates of Election.docx
	12 01 Oath of Office and Certificates of Election
	13 00 Election of Chair and Vice-Chair.docx
	13 01 Election of Chair and Vice-Chair
	13 02 Election of Chair and Vice-Chair
	14 00 Annual Procedural Business.docx
	16 00 Date, Time and Place of 2015-16 Board Meetings.docx
	16 01 Date, Time and Place of 2015-16 Board Meetings.docx



